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§ 1300.75.4. Definitions.

As used in these Solvency Regulations:

(a) “External party” means the Department of Managed Health Care or its designated
agent, which may be contracted or appointed to fulfill the functions stated in these

- Solvency Regulations. Whenever these Solvency Regulations reference the
Department of Managed Health Care thatreference-means it shall mean the
Department of Managed Health Care (Department) or its designated agent.
(b) “Organization” means a risk-bearing organization as defined in Health and Safety
Code Section 1375.4(g). An organization includes an entity that contracts directly with
the plan or subcontracts with another organization to arrange for the health care
services of a plan’s enrollees and meeéts the etherrequirements of Health and Safety
Code section 1375.4(q).
(c) “Plan” means full-service health care service plan, as defined by Health and Safety
Code section 1345(f).
(d) “Risk arrangement” is defined to include both “risk-sharing arrangement™ and “rigk-
shifting arrangement,” which are defined as follows:
(1) “Risk-sharing arrangement” means any compensation arrangement between an
organization and a plan under which the organization shares the risk of financial gain or
loss with the plan. -
(2) “Risk-shifting arrangement” means a contractual arrangement between an.
organization and a plan under which the plan pays the organization on a fixed, periodic
or capitated basis, and the financial risk for the cost of services provided pursuant to the
contractual arrangement is assumed by the organization.
(e) “Solvency Regulations” means sections 1300.75.4 through 1300. 75 4.8 of Title 28 of
the California Code of Regulations.
(f) “Cash-to-claims ratio” is an organization's cash readily available marketable
securltles and HMO capltatlon glarkrecelvables due wnthln th:rtv {30) days, excluding

organlzatlon s unpa|d ClalmS (claims payable and mcurred but not reported [IBNR]
claims) liability. The organization shall report only those HMO capitation
receivables due within thirty (30) days the organization reasonably belleves will
be received by that time.
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(g) “Corrective action plan” (CAP) means a plan reflected in a document containing
requirements for correcting and monitoring an organization's efforts to correct any
financial solvency deficiencies in the Grading Criteria or other financial or other claims
payment deficiencies, determined through the Department's review or audit process,
indicating that the organization may lack the capacity to meets its contractual
obligations consistent with the requirements of section 1300.70(b)(2)(H)(1) of Title 28,
California Code of Regulations.

(h) “Grading Criteria” means the four grading/reviewing criteria specified in Health and
Safety Code sections 1375.4(b){(1)(AXi), (ii), (iii), and (iv) and the cash-to-claims ratio as
defined in subsection (f) above.

(i} “In a manner that does not adversely affect the integrity of the contract negotiation
process” means the disclosure of an organization's financial data submissions in a
format that does not impair the organization's ability to negotiate its contracts for the
delivery of health care services or does not allow a contracting party to calculate: (1) an
organization's precise profit/loss margins on any line of business, or (2) the rates that
the organization has negotiated with any contracting entity or vendor during a prior
accounting period. . '

- (i) “Sponsoring organization” for-purposes-of this section; shall have the same
meaning as Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)B). _

(k) “Sub-delegating organization” means an organization that delegates any portion of
the responsibility for providing or arranging for the health care services of a plan’'s
enrollees to another organization on a capitated or fixed period payment basis.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.1. Risk Arrangement Disclosure.

(a) Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization_ or
between a sub-delegating organization and an organization shall reqUIre the plan_or the
sub-delegating organization to do all of the following:

(1) Disclose through electronic fransmission {or in writing, if agreeable to both the
organization and the plan_or the sub-delegating organization) to the organization, on a
monthly basis-begirning-with-the-menth-ofFMay2004; within fifteen 48 (15) calendar
days of the beginning of each report month, the following information for each enrollee
assigned to the organization: member identification number, name, birth date, gender,
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address (including zip code), plan contract selected, employer group identification, the
identity of any other third party coverage, if known to the health plan,
enrollment/disenrollment dates, medical group/IPA number, provider effective date, type
of change to coverage, co-payment, deductible, the amount of capitation to be paid per
enrollee per month, and the primary care physician when the selection of a primary care
physician is required by the plan.
(2) Disclose through electronic transmission (or in writing, if agreeable to both the
organization and the plan_or the sub-delegating organization) to the organization, on a
monthly basis,-beginning-with-the-menth-ef-May,2001; within fifteen 40(15) calendar
days of the beginning of each report month, the names, member identification numbers,
and total numbers of enrollees added or terminated under each benefit plan or sub-
delegating organization contract served by the organization.
(3) If the information provided in paragraphs (1) and (2) is provided in more than one
report, the plan or sub-delegating organization wili shall disclose through electronic
transmission (or in writing, if agreeable to both the organization and the plan_or the sub-
delegating orqanization) to the organization, on a quarterly basis, within forty-five (45)
calendar days of the close of each quarter, a reconciliation of the variances between the
information provided in paragraphs (1) and (2) above. Beginning-no-laterthan-January
420024 the information in paragraphs (1) and (2) is provided in more than one report,
all reports shall be processed as of the same date. '
(4) On-erbefore-October1,-2001-and-annually-thereafteren On the contract
anniversary date, disclose to the organization, for the purpose of assisting the
organization to be informed regarding the financial risk assumed under the contract, the
following information for each and every type of risk arrangement (including, but not
limited to, Medicare Advantage, Medicare+Choice; Medi-Cal traditional-commersial;
Pointef-Service and commercial, including large group, small group, and individual
plans) under the contract, including:
(A) a matrix of responsibility for medical expenses (physician, |nst|tut|onal ancillary, and
pharmacy) which will be allocated to the organization, facility, er the plan_or the sub-
delegating organization under the risk arrangement;
(B) expected/projected utilization rates and unit costs for each major expense service
group (inpatient, outpatient, primary care physician, specialist, pharmacy, home health,
durable medical equipment (DME), ambulance and other), the source of the data and
the actuarial methods employed in determining the utilization rates and unit costs by
benefit plan type for the type of risk arrangement; and
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(C) all factors used to adjust payments or risk-sharing targets, including but not limited
to the following: age, sex, localized geographic area, family size, experience rated, and
benefit plan design, including copayment/deductible levels.

(5) Beginning-with-the-first quarter of calendaryear2004; dDisclose through electronic
transmission (or in writing, if agreeable to both the organization and the plan_or the sub-
delegating organization) to the organization, on a quarterly basis, within forty-five (45)
calendar days of the close of each quarter, a detailed description of each and every
amount (including expenses and income) that is sufficient to allow verification of the
amounts allocated to the organization and to the plan or the sub-delegating organization
under each and every risk-sharing arrangement. Where applicable, the following
information, at a minimum, shall be provided: 4(A)- Tthe total number of member
months; 2:(B) fThe total budget allocation for the member months; 3{C) tThe total
expenses paid during the period; 4-(D) aA description of the incurred but not reported
(IBNR) claims methodology used for incurred expenses during the period; and 5-(E) aA
description of each and every amount of expense allocated to the risk arrangement by
member identification number, date of service, description of service by claim codes,
net payment and date of payment.

(6) For all risk-sharing arrangements, provide the organization with a preliminary
payment report consistent with the requirements of paragraph (5) no later than one-
hundred and fifty (150} days and payment no later than one-hundred and eighty
(180) days after the close of the organization's contract year, or the contract termination
date, whichever occurs first.

(b} In addition to the disclosures required by subsection (a) of this regulation, every
contract involving a risk-sharing arrangement between a plan and an organization and,
effective-on-orafter ApritJanuary 1:-2019; between a sub-delegating organization

- and an organization, shall require the plan or sub-delegating organization to disclose;
on-orbefore-October1,-2004-and annually thereafteron the contract anniversary date,
the amount of payment for each and every service to be provided under the contract,
including any fee schedules or other factors or units used in determining the fees for
each and every service. To the extent that reimbursement is made pursuant to a

~ specified fee schedule, the contract shall incorporate that fee schedule by reference,
and further specify the Medicare RBRVS year if RBRVS is the methodology or if
another model or methodology is used for fee schedule development. For any
proprietary fee schedule, the contract mustshall include sufficient detail that payment
amounts related to that fee schedule can be accurately predicted.
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(c) In addition to the disclosures required by subsection (a) of this regulation, every
contract involving a risk-shifting arrangement between a plan and an organization_or,
for-contraeis-effective on-orafter-April-January-1,-2019; between a sub-delegating
ordanization and an organization, shall require the plan or the sub-delegating
organization to disclose;-on-or-before-October4,-2001-and annually thereafter on the
contract anniversary date, in the case of capitated payment, the amount o be paid per
enrollee per month,_or the respective amount under a percentage of premium
arrangement. For any deductions that the plan or sub-delegating organization may take
from any capitation payment, the plan or sub-delegating organization shall provide
details sufficient to allow the organization to verify the accuracy and appropriateness of

the provided deduction shall-beprovided.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375 4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.2. Organization Information.

Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization shall
require the organization or sub-delegating organization to do the following:

(a) BeginningJanuary 12006 Effective one yearfrom-the-operative date of this
amended-section mifaintain at all times a minimum “cash-to-claims ratio,”

as defined in section 1300.75.4(f), of 8:60 0.75 during the-one-(1)yearphase-in
period. except as specified below. Beginning [OAL insert effective date] and
ending on [OAL insert 1-year following effective date], an organization shall comply
with the cash-to-claims ratio definition, which is defined as an organization’s cash,
readily available marketable securities and receivables, excluding all risk
pool, risk-sharing, incentive payment program and pay-for-performance
receivables, reasonably anticipated to be collected within 60 days divided by
the organization’s unpaid.claims (claims payable and incurred but not

reported I'IBNR? cla:ms) habmtv as—neqmredﬂb%the—laepartment—the—vear

(b) DMHC DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form (“quarterly financial survey report”).
For each quarter, beginning-on-orafterJuly-1-2005 submit to the Department, not more
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than forty-five (45) days after the close of each quarter of the fiscal year, a quarterly
financial survey report on the DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form, dated
September, 2018, as incorporated herein by reference, and published by the
Department on its webpage; www.dmbhc. .Ca. qov The DMHC Quarterly Flnan(:lal Survey
Report Form shall be filed in j

pursuant to sectlon 1300 41 8 of Tltle 28 Callfornla

Managed-Health-Care-(Department)
Code of Regulatrons and shaII conta:neeniearmngtall of the followmg rnformatlon

(1} Quarterly Ffinancial survey report information (including the following: a balance
sheet;; an income statement;; and a statement of cash flows;: a statement of net
worth;; cash and cash equivalent;; receivables and payables;; risk pool and other
incentives;: claims aging;; hotes to financial statements;; enroliment information;;
mergers. acquisitions and discontinued operations;; the incurred but not reported '
{IBNR) methodologys; and, administrative expenses}, or in the case of a nonprofit entity
comparable financial statements and supporting schedule information (including but not
limited to, aging of receivable information), reflecting the results of operations for the
immediately preceding quarter and year-to-date, prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the identification of the individual or office in
the organization designated to receive public inquiries.

(A) Sub-delegating organizations shall list all contracting organizations, including their
names, addresses, contact persons, telephone numbers, and number of enrollees
assigned to the organization as of the last day of the quarter being reported.

{B) Quarterly Efinancial survey reports of an organization required pursuant to these
rules shall be on a combining basis with an affiliate, if either the organization or such
affiliate is legally or financially responsible for the payment of the organization's claims.
Any affiliated entity included in this report shall be separately identified and reported in a
combining schedule format. Upon the request of the Director, the organization or
affiliate subject to this subdivision shall provide financial statements on a separate
DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form. The Director shall consider at least
the following information when determining whether to grant the request:

(i) Financial solvency concerns exist with the organization or the affiliate,
which impacis the organization’s ability to maintain compliance with the Grading
Criteria or processing and paying claims in compliance with Claims Settlement
Practices as detailed in section 1300.71 of title 28 of the California Code of

Regulations;
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{ii) There are concerns regarding the transparency of the affiliate relationship;
and,

{iii) Financial documentation is not presented in accordance with GAAP.
(C) For the purposes of this section, an organization's use:
4+ (i) Oef a “sponsoring organization” arrangement to reduce its liabilities for the
purposes of calculating tangible net equity, ard working capital,_and cash-to-claims
ratio; or
2. (ii) Aan affiliated entity to provide claims processing services shall not be construed
to automatically create a legal or financial obligation to pay the claims liability for the
health care services for enrollees.
(2)B} A statement as to what percentage of completed claims the organization has
timely reimbursed, contested, or denied during the quarter in accordance with the
requirements of Health and Safety Code sections 1371, and 1371.35, section 1300.71
of Title 28 of the California Code of Regulations, and any other applicable state and
federal laws and regulations. If less than ninety-five percent (95%) of all complete
claims have been reimbursed, contested or denied on a timely basis, the statement
shall be accompanied by a report that describes the reasons why the claims
adjudication process is not meeting the requirements of applicable law, any action taken
to correct the deficiency, and any results of that action. This claims payment report is for
the purpose of monitoring the financial solvency of the organization and is not intended
to change or alter existing state and federal laws and regulations relating to claims
payment settlement practices and timeliness.
(3%G) A statement as to whether or not:
4--(A} tThe organization has estimated and documented, on a monthly basis, its liability
for IBNR claims, pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2;; and
2- (B) {The estimates are the basis for the quarterly financial survey report submitted
under these Solvency Regulations. If the estimated and documented liability has not
met the requirements of section 1300.77.2 in any way, a statement shall be included in
the quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the following with respect to
each deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the deficiency, the action
- taken to correct the deficiency, and the results of that action. An organization failing:
(iYa- Tto estimate and document, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims; or
(i} b- Tto maintain its books and records on an accrual accounting basis shall be
deemed to have failed to maintain, at all times, positive tangible net equity (TNE) and
positive working capital as set forth in subsection (4B) below. '
(4)P)1: A statement as to whether or not the organization has at all times during the
quarter maintained positive TNE, as defined in section 1300.76(c)te)} of Title 28

7
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California Code of Regulations; and has at all times during the quarter maintained
positive working capital, calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP-, that excludes
unsecured affiliate receivables except those arising in the normal course of business
which are payable on the same terms as equivalent transactions with non-affiliates. If
either the required TNE, cash-to-claims ratio, or the required working capital has not
been maintained at all times, a statement shall be included in the quarterly financial
survey report that describes in detail the following, with respect to each deficiency: the
nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the deficiency, any action taken to correct the
deficiency, and any results of that action.

{A)2: The organization may reduce its liabilities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims ratio in a manner allowed by
Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B) and this section so long as the
sponsoring organization has filed with the Department:

(i}a- lits audited annual financial statements within one-hundred and twenty {120) days
of the end of the sponsoring organization's fiscal year; and

(ib- Aa copy of the written guarantee meeting the requirements of Health and Safety
Code section 1375.4(b)(1)¥B). For purposes of Health and Safety Code section
1375.4(b)1)}(B), a sponsoring organization shall have a TNE of at least twice the total of
all amounts that it has guaranteed to all persons and entities, or a lesser amount in
situations where the grganization can demonstrate to the Director's satisfaction and
written approval that a lesser amount of TNE is sufficient. If an organization has a
sponsoring organization, the organization shall provide information to the Department
demonstrating the capacity of the sponsoring organization to guarantee the
organization's debts, as well as the nature and scope of the guarantee provided,
consistent with Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B).

a. An organization may rely on a sponsoring organization for no more than one (1)
fiscal year to reduce the organization’s liabilities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims ratio. Requests by an
organization to extend the one (1) year period er and to rely on a sponsoring
organization during a subsequent period shall be submitted to the Department and may
be approved at the Director’'s discretion. Only a single twelve (12)-month extension
of the use of a sponsoring organization may be requested by the organization.
The Director shall consider af ieast the following information when determining
whether to grant the request: ,

1. Financial projections demonstrating the compliance timeframes outlined by the

organization;
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2. Specific actions taken and proposed by the organization to improve financial
solvency: and,
3. Any modification or changes to the guarantee provided by the sponsoring
organization.
b. An organization shall apply to the Department to request the use of a sponsoring
organization. The application shall include projections showing how the organization
will obtain and maintain compliance with requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375 .4(b)}1)}A} once the guarantee from the sponsoring organization
termlnates
: If the period that an orqanlzat|on has a sponsoring organization is longer than twelve
(12) months, the organization shall annually, from the date of the sponsoring
organization contract, report to the Department projections showing how the
organization will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and
Safety Code section 1375.4(b)1)(A) once the guarantee from the sponsoring
prganization terminates.

(B)E) Ferthe-guarter-beginning-on-or-afterJanuary1,2006; a A statement as to

whether or not the organization has, at all times during the quarter, maintained a cash-
to-claims ratio as required in section (a), calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP.
If the required cash-to-claims ratio has not been maintained at all times, a statement
shall be included in the quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the
following with respect to the deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the
deficiency, any actlon taken to correct the deficiency, and any results of that action.
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(c}(—'l—) DMHC Annual Financial Survey Report Form ("annual fmancral survey report”).

~orqan|zat|on shall submlt to the Department not more than one- hundred and flﬁy (150)
days after the close of the organization's fiscal year

2005; and not more than one-hundred and fifty (150) days after the close of each of the
organization's subsequent fiscal years, an annual financial survey report on the DMHC

Annual Financial Survey Report Form, dated-May-—2018September, 2018, as
incorporated herein by reference, and published by the Department on its webpage:
www.dmhc.ca.gov. The DMHC Annual Financial Survey Report Form shall be filed in
an-clactronicformat to-be-supplied-by-the-Departrment pursuant to section 1300.41.8 of
Title 28 California Code of Regulations, and shall be based upon the organization's
annual audited financial statement prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting auditing standards;principles (GAAP). The annual financial survey report
shall contain and-containing all of the following: '

(12} Annual financial survey report, based upon the organization's annual audited
financial statements (including at least the following: a balance sheet;; an income-
statement;; a statement of cash flows;; a statement of net worth;; cash and cash

equivalent;: receivables and payables;: risk pool and other incentives;; claims aging;;
notes to financial statements, enroliment information, mergers, acquisitions and
discontinued operations;; the incurred but not reported (IBNR} methodoloqy;;
administrative expenses;; and, footnote disclosures), or in the case of a nonprofit entity,
comparable financial statements, and supporting schedule information, (including, but
not limited, aging of receivable information and debt maturity information), for the
lmmedlately preceding fiscal year, prepared by the independent certified public
accountant in accordance with GAAP.

(A) A sub-delegating organization shall include the allocation of risk between the sub-
delegating organization and each organization with which it contracts and shall disclose
whether the sub-delegating organization provides stop-loss coverage to the
organization, and if so, the nature of any-and all stop-loss arrangements.

(B)3) FAnnual financial survey reports of an organization required pursuant to these

Solvency Regulations shall be on a combining basis with an affiliate if either the
organization or such affiliate is legally or financially responsible for the payment of the
organization's claims. Any affiliated entity included in the report shall be separately
identified. Upon the request of the Director, the organization or affiliate subject to this
subdivision shall provide financial statements on a separate DMHC Annual Financial
Survey Report Form. The Director shall consider at least the following information
when determining whether to grant the request: '
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{i) Financial solvency concerns exist with the organization or the affiliate, which
impacts the organization’s ability fo maintain compliance with the Grading
Criteria or processing and paying claims in compliance with Claims Settlement
Practices as detailed in section 1300.71 of title 28 of the California Code of
Regulations;

(ii) There are concerns regarding the tr_ansparency of the affiliate relationship;
and,

(iii) Financial documentation is not presented in accordance with GAAP.

(C) For the purposes of this section, an organization's use of: :

(i) AAa “sponsoring organization” arrangement to reduce its liabilities for the purposes
of calculating TNE and working capital,_cash-to-claims ratio; or -

(ii} (B3Aan affiliated entity to provide claims processing services shall not be construed
to automatically create a legal or financial obllgatlon to pay claims liability for health care
services for enrollees.

(D¥= When combined financial statements are required by this regulation, the
independent accountant's report or opinion shall must address all the entities included in
the combined financial statements. If the accountant's report or opinion makes
reference to the fact that another auditor performed a part of the examination, the
organization shall also file the report or opinion issued by the other auditor.

(1)2- For purposes of determining the independence of the certified public accountant,
the regulations of the California State Board of Accountancy (Division 1, sections 1
through 929.2, Title 16, California Code of Regulations), shall apply.

{E)4 The opinion of the independent certified public accountant indicating:{A) whether
the organization's annual audited financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the organization, and whether the financial statements
were prepared in accordance with GAAP. If the opinion is qualified in any way, the
survey report shall include an explanation regarding the nature of the qualification.
(2)(5) A statement as to whether or not the organization has estimated and -
documented, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims, pursuant to a method
specified in section 1300.77.2, and that these estimates are the basis for the financial
survey reports submitted under these Solvency Regulations. If the estimated and
documented liability has not met the requirements of section 1300.77.2, a statement
shall be included in the annual financial survey report that describes in detail the
following with respect to each deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for
the deficiency, the action taken to correct the deficiency, and the results of that action.
An organization failing:

(A) Tto estimate and document, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims;; or
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(B) Tto maintain its books and records on an accrual accounting basis, shall be deemed
to have failed to maintain, at all times, positive TNE and positive working capital as set
forth in subsection (3¥6)(A) below.
(3XB}A) A statement as to whether or not the organlzatlon has, at all times during the
year, maintained positive TNE, as defined in section 1300. 76(c)(e) of Title 28
California Code of Requlations; and has, at all times during the year, maintained
positive working capital, calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP, that excludes
unsecured affiliate receivables except those arising in the normal course of business
which are payable on the same terms as equivalent transactions with non-affiliates. If
either the required TNE, cash-to-claims ratio, or the required working capital has not
been maintained at all times, a statement shall be included in the annual financial
survey report that describes in detail the following with respect to each deficiency: the
nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the deficiency, any action taken to correct the
-deficiency, and any results'of that action.
{A)YB) The organization may reduce its liabilities for purposes of calculating its TNE and
working capital in a manner allowed by Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)}B)
and this section, so long as the sponsoring organization has filed, with the Department:
4= (iMlts audited annual financial statements within one-hundred and twenty (120) days
of the end of the sponsoring organization's fiscal year and
2- (ii)a A copy of the written guarantee meeting the requirements of Health and Safety
Code section 1375.4(b)(1)}(B). For purposes of Health and Safety Code section :
1375.4(b)(1)(B), a sponsoring organization shall have a TNE of at least twice the total of
all amounts that it has guaranteed to all persons and entities, or a lesser amount in
situations where the organization can demonstrate to the Director's satisfaction and
written approval that a lesser amount of TNE is sufficient. If an organization has a
sponsoring organization, the organization shall provide information to the Department
demonstrating the capacity of the sponsoring organization to guarantee the
organization's debts as well as the nature and scope of the guarantee provided
consistent with Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B).
a. An grganization may rely on a sponsoring_organization for no more than one ( 1)
fiscal year to reduce the organization’s liabilities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims ratio. Reguests by an
organization {o extend the one (1) vear period or and to rely on a sponsoring
organization during a subsequent period shall be submitted to the Department and may
be approved at the Director’s discretion. Only a single twelve {(12)-month extension
of the use of a sponsoring organization may be requested by the organization.
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The Director shall consider at least the following information when determining

whether to grant the request:

1. Financial projections demonstrating the compliance timeframes outlined by the

organization;

2. Specific actions taken and pr oposed by the organization to Improve financial
solvency; and,

3. Any modification or changes io the guarantee lQrowded by the sponsoring
organization.

b. An organization shall apply to the Department to request the use of a sponsoring
organization. The application shall include projections showing how the organization
will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4(b)(1)(A) once the guarantee from the sponsoting organization
terminates. _

¢. If the period that an organization has a sponsoring organization is longer than twelve
(12) months, the organization shall annually, from the date of the sponsoring
organization contract, report to the Department projections showing how the
organization will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and
Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(A) once the guarantee from the sponsoring
orqanization terminates :

[CY 2 aA statement as to
Whether or not the orgamza’uon has at aII tlmes durlng the year maintained a cash-to-
claims ratio as required in section (a), calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP. If
the required cash-to-claims ratio has not been maintained at all imes, a statement shall
be included in the quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the following
with respect to the deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the
deficiency, any action taken to correct the deficiency, and any results of that action.
(5)8) A statement as fo whether the organization maintains reinsurance and/or
professional stop-loss coverage. '
(6)9) The annual financial survey report shall include, as an attachment, a copy of the
complete annual audited financial statement, including foothotes and the certificate or
opinion of the independent certified public accountant.

(d) Statement of Organization Survey. Submit to the external party, a “Statement of
Organization,” in an electronic format, prepared by the Department, to be filed along
with the annual financial survey report, which shall include the following information, as
of December 31 of each calendar year prior to the filing:

(1) Name and address of the organization;
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(2) A financial and public contact person, with title, address, telephone number, fax
number, and e-mail address;

(3) A list of all health plans with which the organization maintains risk arrangements;

(4) Whether the organization is an Independent Practice Association (IPA), Medical
Group, Foundation, other entity, or some combination thereof. If the organization is a
foundation, identify each and every medical group within the foundation, and whether
any of those medical groups independently qualifies as a risk-bearing organization as
defined in Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(g);

(5) Whether the organization is a professional corporation, partnership, not-for-profit
corporation, sole proprietor, or other form of business;

(6) The name, business address and principal officer of each of the organization's
affiliates as defined in Title 28, California Code of Regulations, section 1300.45(c)(1)
and (2);

{7) Whether the organization is partially or wholly owned by a hosp|tal or hospital
system,

(8) A matrix listing all major categories of medical care offered by the organization,
including, but not limited to, anesthesiology, cardiology, orthopedics, ophthalmology,
oncology, obstetrics/gynecology and radiology.

(A) Next to each listed category in the matrix, a disclosure of the primary compensation
model (salary, feé-for-service, capitation, other) used by the organization to compensate
the majority of providers of that category of care;

(9) An approximation of the number of enrollees served by the organlzatlon under a risk
arrangement, pursuant to a list of ranges developed by the Department;

(10) Any Management Services Organization (MSQ) that the organization contracts with
for administrative services;

(11) The total number of contracted phy5|0|ans in employment and/or contractual
arrangements with the organization;

(12) Disclosure of the organization’s primary service area (excluding out-of-area tertiary
facilities and providers) by California county or counties;

(13) The identification of the organization's address, telephone number and website link,
if available, where providers may access written information and instructions for filing of
provider disputes with the organization's Dispute Resolution Mechanism consistent with
requirements of section 1300.71.38 of Tiile 28, California Code of Regulations; and,
(14) Provide any other information that the Director deems reasonable and necessary,
as permitted by law, to understand the operational structure and finances of the
organlzatlon
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(e) Submit a written verification for each report made under subsections (b), (¢), and (d)
of this section stating that the report is true and correct to the best knowledge and belief
of a principal officer of the organization, and, if the report is a combined report, a
principal officer of the affiliate, and signed by both a principal officers, as defined by
section 1300.45(0) of Title 28, California Code of Regulations. This verification shall be
submitted by delivering a hard copy with an original signature to the Director, care of the
Office of Financial Review, Department of Managed Health Care, 980 Ninth Street,
Suite 500, Sacramento, CA 95814.

(f) Notify the Department and each contracting health plan or sub-delegating
organization no later than five (5) business days after discovering that the organization
has experienced any event that materially alters its financial situation or threatens its
solvency. Each sub-delegating organization shall have adequate procedures in place to
ensure the Department of Managed Health Care or its designated agent is notified no
later than five (5) business days from discovering that any of its contracting
organizations experienced any event which materially alters the organization’s financial
situation, or threatens its solvency.

(g) Permit the Department to make any examination that it deems reasonable and
necessary to implement Health and Safety Code section 1375.4, and provide to the
Department, upon request, any books or records deemed relevant or useful to
implementing this section for inspection and copying, as permitted by law.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.5. Plan and Sub-Delegating Organization Compliance.

(a) Every plan and sub-delegating organization that maintains a risk arrangement with
an organization shall have adequate procedures in place to ensure:
(1) That plan or sub-delegating organization personnel review all reports and financial
information made available pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1375.4, and
these Solvency Regulations, and as provided under the terms of the contract with an
organization as part of the plan's responsibility to evaluate and ensure the financial
viability of its arrangements consistent W|th section 1300.70(b)(2)(H)(1} of Title 28,
California Code of Regulations;
(2} FhataAppropriate action(s) are taken followmg the Department's written notification
to an organization's contracting health plan(s) or sub-delegating orqanlzat[on(s) that the
organization has:
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(A) Fhe-organization-hasfailed Failed to substantially comply with the reporting
obligations specified in section 1300.75.4.2 of Title 28, California Code of Regulations,

by failing to file a required periodic financial and organizational information disclosure,
including the filing of an annual financial survey report based upon an audited financial
statement prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles

- (GAAP), or by failing to include significant portions of information on a required periodic

financial organizational information disclosure; _

(B) Fhe-organization-has-refused Refused to permit the activities of the Department as
specified in Health and Safety Code section 1375.4 or in these Solvency Regulations;
ar,

(C) Fhe-organization-hasfailed Failed to substantially comply with the requirements of a
final CAP for a period of more than ninety {90) days, as determined by the Department.
(3) Appropriate action shall include, but is not limited to, a prohibition on the assignment
or addition of any additional enrollees to the risk arrangement with that organization
without the prior written approval of the Director. The prohibition on assignments of
additional enrollees to an organization pursuant to subsection (2) shall not apply to
dependents of enrollees who are already under the risk-arrangement with the
organization or to enroliees who selected the organization during an open enrollment or
other selection period that was prior to the effective date of the prohibition on the
assignment of additional enrollees. The prohibition on the assignment of additional
enrollees shall take effect thirty (30) days after the date of Department's notification to
the organization's contracting plan{s), and shall remain in effect until the Department
notifies the organization's contracting health plan in writing that the organization‘s non-
compliance has been remedied.

(4) FhatiThe plan or sub-delegating organization complies with the correctlve action
process and cooperates in the implementation of a final CAP,_as defined in section
1300.75.4.8, including, but not limited to, implementing contingency plans for
continuous delivery of health care services to plan enrollees served by the organization.
(5) FhattThe plan or sub-delegating organization shall advise the Department and the-
organization in writing within five (5) days of becoming-aware: 4 A. that a contracting
organization is not in compliance with the requirements of a final CAP, or 2 B. that an
organization's conduct may cause the plan to be subject to dlSCllenary action pursuant
to Heaith and Safety Code section 1386.

(6) Fhatilf a plan proposes to transfer plan enrollees receiving care from an
organization that is compliant with a final CAP to alternative providers and the
reassignment is based, in part, on the organization's failure to meset one or more of the
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Grading Criteria, the plan shall, prior to transferring enrollees from that organization, file
with the Department a Block Transfer Filing pursuant to Health and Safety Code section
1373.65. In addition to all other criteria for reviewing block transfers, the Director may
disapprove, postpone or suspend the plan's proposed fransfer of enrollees if the
department reasonably determines:

(A) That the proposed reassignment of enrollees will likely cause the organization's
failure or resuit in the organization ceasing operations within three (3) months;

(B) That the organization has the financial and administrative capacity to provide timely
access to care through an adequate network of qualified health care providers; and

(C) That the organization is not denying or delaying basic health care services or
continuity of care far the plan's enrollees assigned to the organization.

(7) If a sub-delegating organization proposes to transfer plan enrollees receiving care
from an organization that is compliant with a final CAP to alternative providers and the
reassignment is based, in part, on the organization’s failure to meet one (1) or more of
the Grading Criteria, the sub-delegating organization shall notify the plan, prior to
transferring enrollees from the organization, and the plan shall determine whether it is
necessary to file with the Department a Block Transfer Filing pursuant to Health and
Safety Code section 1373.65. In addition to all other criteria for reviewing block
transfers, the Director has the diseretionto may disapprove, postpone or suspend the
sub-delegating organization’s proposed transfer of enrollees if the Department
reasonably determines: '

(A) That the proposed reassignment of enrollees will likely cause the
organization’s failure or result in the organization ceasing operations within three
(3) months; '

(B) That the organization has the financial and administrative capacity to provide
timely access to care through an adequate network of qualified health care
providers; and,

(C) That the organization is not denying or delaying basic health care services or
continuity of care for the plan’s enrollees assigned to the organization.

(#8) Notwithstanding subsection (6) and (7} of this section, nothing in these regulations
shall limit or impair 4= A. the Director's authority, consistent with Health and Safety Code
sections 1367, 1373.65 (b) and 1391.5, to require a plan to reassign or transfer plan
enrollees to alternate providers or organizations on an expedited basis to avoid
imminent harm to enrollees; 2: B. an enrollee's right to self-select a new provider; or 3-
C. the plan's ability to transfer individual enrollees assigned to a provider who
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terminates his/her relationship with the organization to ensure that the enrollee receives
appropriate continuity of care.

(b) Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization,
and effective April January 1 2019every contract involving a risk arrangement
between a sub-delegating organization and an organization, shall provide that an
“organization's failure to substantially comply with the contractual requirements required
by these Solvency Regulations shall constitute a material breach of the risk
arrangement contract. A Neither a plan nor sub-delegating organization shall net
request or accept a waiver of any the contractual requwements set forth in these
Solvency Regulations.

(c) Within 30 days of notification pursuant to section 1300 75.4.5(a)(2)(C) of Title 28,
California Code-of Regulations, a plan or sub-delegating organization shall submit to the
Department a specific Provider Transition Plan for the deficient organization which
provides for the continuity of care for plan enrollees served by the organization.

(d) Any failure of a plan to comply with the requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4 and these Solvency Regulations shall constitute grounds for disciplinary
action against the plan pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1386.

(e} The Director may seek and employ any combination of remedies and enforcement
procedures provided under the Knox-Keene Act to enforce Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4 and these Solvency Regulations.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.7. Organization Evaluation.

{a) Every contract mvolvmg a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization or,
effective-Aprildanuary-1.-2019; a sub-delegating organization and an organization
shall:

{#) {a) Require the organization to comply with the Department of Managed Health
Care's review and audit process, in determining the organization's satisfaction of the
Grading Criteria; and

{2) (b} Permit the Department to perform any of the following activities in conjunction
with the plan's oversight process:

{A)(1) Obtain and evaluate supplemental financial information pertaining to the
organization when: ¥ (A) the organization fails to satisfactorily demonstrate its
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compliance with the Grading Criteria; 2- (B) the organization experiences an event that
materially alters its ability to remain compliant with the Grading Criteria; 3: (C) the
external party's review or audit process indicates that the organization may have
insufficient financial capacity to continue to accept financial risk for the delivery of health
care services consistent with the requirements of sections 1300.70(b)(2)(H)(1) of Title
28, California Code of Regulations; or 4; (D) the Department receives information from
complaints submitted to the HMO Help Center, health plan reporting, medical audits and
surveys or any other source that indicates the organization may be delaying referrals or
authorizations or failing to meet access standards for basic health care services based
on financial considerations.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.8. Corrective Action.
Effective April-January-1-2019_Eevery contract involving a risk arrangement between

a plan and an organization or a sub-delegating organization and an organization shall
require the plan and the organization or the sub-delegating organization and the
organization to comply with a process, set forth in this regulation and administered by
the Department, for the development and implementation of Corrective Action Plans
(CAPs).

(a) Organizations reporting deficiencies in any of the Grading Criteria shall submit a
self-initiated CAP proposal, on the DMHC Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Form, dated
May, 2018, and incorporated by reference herein, published by the Department on its
webpage at www.dmhc.ca.gov to the Department and to every plan and sub-delegating
organization with which the organization maintains a contract involving a risk
arrangement that meets the following requirements:
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(‘I) Identlfles the Gradlng Crltena that the organization has failed to meet

(2) Identifies the amount by which the organization has failed to meet the Grading
Criteria; _

(3) Identifies all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the organization has

contracts with invehing-a-rsk-arrangement, including the identification of the name, title,

telephone and facsimile numbers, and postal and e-mail addresses for the person
responsible at each contracting health-plan and sub-delegating organization for
monitoring compliance with the final CAP;

(4) Describes the specific actions the organization has taken or will take to correct any
deficiency identified in subsections (1) and (2) of this section. This description should
include any written representations made by contracting health plans and sub-
delegating organizations to assist the organization in the implementation of its CAP. The
actions shall be appropriate and reasonable in scope and breadth depending upon the
nature and degree of the deficiency, and acceptable to the Department;

(5) Describes the timeframe for completing the corrective action and specifies a
schedule for submitting progress reports to the Department and the organization's
contracting health-plans_and sub-delegating organizations. Except in situations where
the organization can demonstrate to the Department's satisfaction and written approval
that an extended period of time is necessary and appropriate to correct the deficiency,
that:

(A) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting working capital
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve {12) months;

(B) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting tangible net equity {TNE)
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve (12) months;

(C) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for incurred but not reported (IBNR)
deficiencies shall not exceed three (3) months;

(D) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting claims timeliness
deficiencies shall not exceed six (6) months; -

(E) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting cash-to-claims ratio
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve (12) months.
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| (6) Identifies the name, title, telephone and facsimile numbers, and postal and e-mail
addresses for the person responsible at the organization for ensuring compliance with
the final CAP; and

(7} Desoribe:

(7) An organization may avoid submitting a self-initiated CAP proposal if it demonstrates
to the Department that necessary and prudent capital investments have caused or may
cause a temporary deficiency in its TNE, working capital, or cash-to-claims ratios and
that the organization has implemented an appropriate business plan that will correct the
deficiency within a reasonable time period without causing a deficiency in the
organization’s claims processing timeliness. The organization shall seek and receive
written approval from the Department to avoid submitting a self-initiated CAP proposal.
(b) To the extent possible, the self-initiated CAP proposal shall be set forth in a single
document that addresses the concerns of all plans and sub-delegating organizations
with which the organization maintains a contract that includes a risk arrangement.

(c) Unless, within 45 Z fifteen (15)-calendar days of the receipt of an organization's self-
initiated CAP proposal, a contracting health plan or sub-delegating organization
provides written notice to the Department and the fisk-bearing organization stating the
reason for its objections and recommendations for revisions, the self-initiated CAP shall
be considered a final CAP subiect to approval by the Department;-subjestio-the

Nonardmaont’ alaloa Ay - atadalle a¥aifa

(d) In the event that a contracting health-plan or sub-delegating organization files a
written objection with the Department and the tisk-bearing organization, the erganization
Department shall, within twenty-(20} ten (10) calendar days:{4) review the objections
and inform the organization if revisions to the CAP proposal are needed or if the
objections can be resolved. If the objections can be resolved, the self-initiated CAP
proposal shall be consideréed the final CAP subject to approval by the Department. If
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revisions to the CAP proposal are required, the organization will have ten {10) calendar
days to:
(1) implement Implement all corrective action strategies contained in its self-initiated
CAP proposal that were not objected to by a contracting health-plan; and
(2) submit Submit to each of its contracting health-plans and sub-delegating
organizations and the Department a revised CAP proposal that addresses the concerns
raised-by-the-objescting-conirasting-health-plan{s) in the objections. To the extent
possible, the revised CAP proposal shall be prepared as a single document that
addresses the concerns of all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the
organization maintains a contract that includes a risk arrangement.
(e) Each contracting health-plan and sub-delegating organization shall have tep-{(46)
seven (7) calendar days to either accept or object to the self-initiated revised CAP
proposal. If a plan or sub-delegating organization objects to the revised CAP proposal,
the objection(s) and recommended revisions shall be submitted submitto the
organization and the Department its-objections-and-recommendadrevisions, in an
electronic format prepared by the Department;-e-the-self-initiated ravised CAP
propesal. If there are no objections the self-initiated revised CAP proposal shall become
the final CAP subject to approval by the Department.
(f) Within fifteen{15}-seven (7) calendar days of receipt of any contracting health-plans’
or sub-delegating organization's objections and recommended revisions to the revised
CAP proposal, the Department shall schedule a meeting ( “CAP Settlement
Conference™) with the organization and all of its contracting health plans and sub-
delegating organizations to discuss and reconcile the differences.
{g) Within seven (7) calendar days of the CAP Settlement Conference, the organization
shall submit a final self-initiated CAP proposal to all of its contracting health-plans, sub-
delegating organizations, and the Department.
(h) Within tern{10) twenty (20) calendar days of receipt of the organization's final self-
initiated CAP proposal, the external party shall submit its recommendation to the
Department to approve, disapprove or modify the organization's final self-initiated CAP
proposal.
(i) Within ter-(49} seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the external party's
recommendation, the Department shall approve, disapprove or modify the
organization's final self-initiated CAP proposal, which shall then become the final CAP.
If the Department does not act upon the recommendations of the external party within
ten{10) seven (7) calendar days, the external party's recommendation shall be deemed
approved.
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(j} A final CAP shall remain in effect until the organization demonstrates compliance with
the requirements of the CAP, or the CAP expires in accordance with its own terms.

(k) In addition to the CAP requirements specified in subsection (a) above, the
Department may direct an organization to initiate a CAP whenever its determines that
an organization has experienced an event that materially alters its ability to remain
compliant with the Grading Criteria or when the Department's review process indicates
that the organization may lack sufficient financial capacity to meet its contractual
obligations consistent with the requirements of section 1300.70(b)}(2)}(H44){#H)1. of title
28 of the California Code of Regulations.

(1) CAP Reporting:

(1) Each periodic progress report prepared pursuant to a final CAP shall be submitted to
the Department and all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the
organization has a contract involving a risk arrangement, and shall include a written
verification stating that the periodic progress report is true and correct to the best
- knowledge and belief of a principal officer of the organization, as defined by section
1300.45(0) of Title 28 California Code of Regulations.

(2) In addition to the quarterly progress reports specified in a CAP, every contract
involving a risk arrangement between a plan or sub-delegating organization and an
organization shall require that:

(A) the organization advise the plan and the Department in writing within flve (5)
calendar days if the organization experiences an event that materiaily alters the
organization's ability to remain compliant with the requirements of a final CAP; and

(B) the organization, upon the Department's request, provides additional documentation
to the Department and its contracting plans to demonstrate the organization's progress
towards fulfilling the requirements of a CAP.

(3) Non-disclosure of CAP documentation and supporting work papers:

(A) All draft, preliminary and final CAPs and all CAP compliance reports required by a
final CAP, including supporting documentation and supplemental financial information,
. submitted to the Department shall be received and maintained on a confidential basis
and shall not be disclosed, except for the information outlined in section
1300.75.4.4(c)(3) to any party other than the organization and, as necessary, to its
contracting health-plans and sub-delegating organizations that are participating in the
CAP.

Note: Authonty cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.
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§ 1300.76. Plan Tangible Net Equity Requirement.

(a) Except as provided in subsection (b), each plan licensed pursuant to the provisions
of the Act shall, at all times, have and maintain a tanglble net eqwty at least equal to the
greater of:
(1) $1 million; or
(2) the sum of two percent (2%) of the first $150 million of annualized premium
revenues plus one percent of annualized premium revenues in excess of $150 m|II|on
or
(3) an amount equal to the sum of:
(A) eight percent {8%) of the first $150 million of annualized health care expenditures
except those paid on a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis; plus
(B) four percent (4%) of the annualized health care expenditures, except those paid on
a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis, which are in excess of $1 50
million; plus
(C) four percent (4%) of annualized hospital expenditures paid on a managed hospital
payment basis.
(b) Each plan licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Knox-Keene Act and WhICh
offers only enly-offers specialized health care service contracts shall, at all tlmes have
- and maintain a tangible net equity at least equal to the greater of:
(1) $50,000; or
(2) the sum of two percent {2%) of the first $7 500,000 of annualized premium revenues
plus one percent of annualized premium revenues in excess of $7,500,000; or
(3} an amount equal to the sum of:
- (A) eight percent (8%) of the first $7,500,000 of annualized health care expenditures,
except those paid on a capitated or managed hospital payment basis; plus
(B) four percent (4%) of the annualized health care expenditures, except those paid on
a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis, which are in excess of
$7,500,000; plus
(C) four percent (4%) of annualized hospital expenditures paid on a managed hospital
payment basis.
{(¢) For the purpose of this section “net equity” means the excess of total assets over
total liabilities, excluding liabilities that have been subordinated in a manner acceptable
to the Director. “Tangible net equity” means net equity reduced by the value assigned to
intangible assets including, but not limited to, goodwill; going concern value;
-organizational expense; starting-up costs; obligations of officers, directors, owners, or
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affiliates which are not fully secured, except short-term obligations of affiliates for goods
or services arising in the normal course of business which are payabie on the same
terms as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliates and which are not more than 60 days
past due; long term prepayments of deferred charges, and nonreturnable deposits. An
obligation is fully secured for the purposes of this subsection if it is secured by tangible
collateral, other than by securities of the plan or an affiliate, with an equity of at least
one-hundred and ten percent {110%) of the amount owmg

(1) Effec : i i ]

Beginning [OAL insert 1-year and 1-dav from effect:ve date here] fer—th_e—ﬂgw
of this-section; “positive tangible net equity” of an organization, as defined in Health
and Safety Code section 1375.4(g), shall be at least equal to the greater of:

(A) one percent (1%) of annualized revenuss; or

(B) four percent (4%) of annualized hon-capitated medical expenses.

(2) The tangible net equity teof an organization shall be determined pursuant to the
crlterla Ilsted in subdlwsmn (c) of thls section. shall—net—melude—the—reeewables—ef

(3) Daﬂggiheeneﬁql—yeaﬂmasem—my&gemd—, eginning [OAL insert effective

date here] and ending [OAL insert 1-year from effective date here], an organization
shall comply wﬂi&greweus posmve tanqnble net eqwtv of no less than one dollar
(31. 00) :

(d) For the purpose of this section, “capitated basis” means fixed per member per month
payment or percentage of premium payment wherein the provider assumes the full risk
for the cost of contracted services without regard to the type, value or frequency of
services provided. For purposes of this definition, capitated basis includes the cost
associated with operating staff model facilities.

(e) For the purpose of this section, “managed hospital payment baSIS means
agreements wherein the financial risk is primarily related to the degree of utilization
rather than to the cost of services.

Note Authority cited: Section 1344, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Section 1376,
Health and Safety Code.
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule F
DETAILS OF ENROLLMENT
TOTAL ENROLLMENT
mf Héalth Plan Commercial A__“:Ij\e/gir?tzree Medi-Cal Total

Total Enrollment ;

E - Details of Enrollment September, 2018
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

RBO Details

RBO :
Created By
Date Created
Date Completed
Combining Schedules
Report Status

Ion o & Jw o =

7 Notes\Combining Schedules\Annual Audit Report Upload
|(Document attached) - as needed.

Page 2 : September, 2018
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37|Accrued Subordinated Interest Payable

38{Amounts Due to Affiliates (Long-Term)
39| Other Long-Term Liabilities

(D
oo

|00

40

Na%
-

Financials

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Balance Sheet
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A)

Short-Term Invesiments

HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days)

(Schedule B)
HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days)
(Schedule B}

[Current Period

Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable-Net {Schedule B
HMO Receivable-Net _ (collectible within 30 days)  (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days) (Schedule B)

Risk Pool Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables-Net {Schedule B
Secured Affiliate Raceivable - Net (Schedule B)
Unsecured Affiliate Receivable -Net (Schedule B)
Other Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Current Assets '

Tatal Current Assets
Other Assets
Long-term Investments

Intangible Assets and Goodwill - Net

Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B)
Other Incentive Program Receivables {Non-Current) {(Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term {Schedule B)
Unsecured Affiliate Receivables-Lohg-Term {Schedule B

Other Non-Current Assets
Total Other Assets

Total Property and Equipment-Net

Total Assefs
Current Liabilities
Trade Accounts Payable

Sub-Capitation Payable
Claims Payable {excluding Incurred But Not Reporied Claims

Incurred But Not Reported Claims {Schedule C)
Withhold/Surplus Payable
Other Medical Liability

Loans and Notes Payable (Current)
Amounts Due to Affiliates {Current)

Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabllities
Other Liabilities
Loans and Netes Payable (not subordinated) (Long-Term)
Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated)

Total Other Liabilities

41|Total Liabilities

September, 2018
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

| Net Worth

42 Capital
43| Additional Paid-In Capital

£ QOther Net Worth ltems
46| Total Net Worth
47|Total Liabilities and Net Worth

Statement of Net Worth

Net Worth Beginning of Period

Audit Adjiustments
Increase {Decrease) in Stock

increase {Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital
increase {Decrease) in Contributed Capital
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings A e
Net Income {Loss) : , e
Distributions to Shareholders o

Changes in Other Net Worth liems & N
Net Worth End of Period - L

Income Statement ,
Revenues : ‘ Current Period Year-To-Date
HMO Revenue G
Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Revenue
Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D)
QOther Incentive Pool Revenue (Schedule D)
QOther Revenue

Total Revenue

Expenses , .
Physician and Physician Extender - Salary & Benefits

Medical Claims Expense

Pharmacy Expense

Other Medical Expenses {Capitated)

Other Medical Expenses {Non-Capitated)
Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E)
Total Expenses

Income {Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes
Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss})

—_—
[C) KO 100 I~ IO Jon [ 10 1IN =

1 101 s 00 I8 |—

(J'Il-h-l(.ﬂll\)l—‘ O O 100 I~

[#2]

Financials September, 2018
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Statement of Cash Flows

Current Period

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Capitation Revenues

Fee-for-Service Revenues

Risk and Incentive Revenues

Other Revenues

Medical Expenses

Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses
Income Taxes

Interest
NET CASH PROVIDED { USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

|<D 100 I IS0 IKn [ Ko 1N =

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments
Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Long-Term Assets
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

BRIZE

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital or Stock Issuance
Loans (Affiliates)

Loans (Non-Affiliates)
Dividends Paid

Other Financing Activities

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE ¢ UARER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE QUARTER

KRBk RsER
N = 1S ko [ > 01|4>.

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

23|Net Income

- ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES '
24|Depreciation and Amortization
25|Decrease(Increass) In Receivables
26|Decrease(Increase) In Prepaid Expenses

Decrease(Increase) In Affiliated Receivables

Decrease(Increase) In Accounts Payable -
Decrease(Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared Risk Pool
Decrease(increase) In Unearned Capitation
Decrease(lncrease) In Other Adjustments to Net Income
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

165 IR R[S [k foo [
BRI IERE BN

Ut

Statement of Cash Flows C September, 2018




| Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Grading Criteria

Tangible Net Equity
Net Equity
Add Subordinated Debt .
Less Receivables from officers, directors and
affiliates

Less Intangibles

Tangible Net Equity
Required Tangible Net Equity {Schedule [)

Tangible Net Equity Excess (Deficiency)

~N I W I

Maintained a positive Tangible Net Equity at all
times, for the reporting period

Working Capital
Maintained a positive working capital at all times, |72 |
=|for the reporting period

Working capital must be calculated based on
A0]financial information at the last day of the

reporting period

Cash-to-Claims Ratio

Maintained the required cash-to-claims ratio, at
11]all times, for the reporting period (section
1300.75.4.2 (b)(5))

Ratio must be based on financial information at
—|the last day of the reporting period

Claims and IBNR

Did the RBO reimburse, contest or deny at least
13195% of claims within 45 working days over the
course of any three-month period?
Enter percentage '
Methodology for Calculating IBNR

If other, describe the methodology of calculating
IBNR

Has the RBO estimated and documented, on a
——|monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims?

Are IBNR estimates the basis for the financial
statement submission?

SE FE LN
B lal=

|

Grading Criteria ' September, 2018
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Schedule A

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

C_alsh & Cash Equivalents

Account Type

_Balahce (last day of

(Rlanscti;iccifjj |)f '-I'vp.e of Account the reporting period) Asset Type

Total of all balances* =

*should agree with Balance Sheet, Row 1

A- Cash & Cash Equiv

September, 2018
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule C

Ex'glanation of fhe Method of Calculating the Provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims

Prowde a written explanation of the method of calculating the Qrowsmn for Incurred But Not Reported claims

for quarterly/fiscal year end claims liability accrual.

C- IBNR Methodology September, 2018




Schedule D

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Risk Pool and Other Incentive Revenues

Quartér
Name Balance Reported Accrual (Y/N) Received Date [Description
D -Risk Pool & Other incent Rev September, 2018 13




Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form
Schedule E

Administration and Other Expenses

Expenses : Current Period
Board Fees

'|[Bonuses to Physicians
Depreciation/Amortization
Distributions to Officers
Income Tax Expense
Interest Expense
Management Fees-MSO
Marketing Expense
Salaries - Officers
Salaries - Other
Occupancy/Rent

|Other Expenses

Total

Year-To-Date

E- Adm Expenses September, 2018




Schedule G

Quatterly Financial Survey Report Form

Inventory of Claims to be Processed(Count)

Month ending

Bedinning Balance-
Number of Claims in

inventory on the 1st

of the month

Add - Claims

Deduct -
Number of

Received during

Claims

the month

Processed/A
djudicated

Add/Deduct-

Fnding Balance -
Number of claims

Adjustments

in inventory at the

end of the month

January

Februaty

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

Qctober

November

December

G- Claims Inventory(Count)

Septemer, 2018




Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule H

List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued operations during the period

Name of Entity _|Description of Transaction

Effective Date

H- Mergers and Acquisitions September, 2018




Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule |

REQUIRED TANGIBLE NET EQUITY {TNE) CALCULATION
TNE required must be equal to the Greater of "A"” or "B"

A, HEALTHCARE REVENUES

1% of annualized healthcare revenues

B. HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES

4% of annualized healthcare
expenditures

Required "TNE" - Greater of "A"or "B"

TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditures

Annualized | Current QTR [ 1st Prior QTR

2nd Prior QTR

3rd Prior QTR

Annualized healthcare revenues

Annualized healthcare expenditures i | |

| - Tanglble Net Equity September, 2018

15




Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule J

Notes to Financial Statements

] - Notes to Financials : September, 2018




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule !

REQUIRED TANGIBLE NET EQUITY (TNE) CALCULATION
TNE required must be equal to the Greater of "A” or "B"

Current Period

A HEALTHCARE REVENUES

1% of annualized healthcare revenues

B, HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES

| 4% of annualized healthcare
expenditures

Required "TNE" - Greater of "A" or "B"

TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditurss

Annualized Gurrént QTR

Annualized healthcare revenues

1st Prior QTR | 2nd Prior QTR

3rd Prior QTR

Annualized healthcare expenditures [

i - Tangible Net Equity -

September, 2018
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Annual Financial _Survey Report Form

RBO Details

RBO
Cleated By
Date Created

Date Completed

Year

Audit Opinion
Combining Schedules
Report Status

[Co IS0 O | 1o N 1=

(=)

Audit Firm

Firm Name
Contact First Name
Contact Last Name
Phone

.|Email

10 Reinsurance and Professional Stop-Loss
Reinsurance '

Professional StoQ-Ldss
Self Insure

11 Notes\Combining Schedules\Annual Audit Report Upload
I(Document attached) - as needed. ' |

Annual Financial Survey Report - RBO Details Sep- tember, 2018
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A)

Short-Term Investments

HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days)
{Schedule B) :

HMO Capitation Receivable-Net {collectible beyond 30 days)
(Schedule B) o

Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 dé&"s) (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net {collectible bevond 30 days) (Schedule B)

Risk Pool Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables-Net (Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B)

Other Receivable-Net (Schedule B) _

Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Long-term Investments

Intangible Assets and Goodwill - Net

Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current) (Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term (Schedule B)

Unsecured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term {(Schedule B)

Other Non-Current Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Property and Equipment-Net

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Trade Accounts: Payable

Surrent Period

Sub-Capitation Payable

Claims Pavable {excluding Incurred But Not Reported Claims

Incurred But Not Reported Claims (Schedule C)

Withhold/Surplus Payable

Other Medical Liability

Loans and Notes Payable (Current)

Amounts Due to Affiliates (Current)

Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Qther Liabilities

Loans and Notes Payable (not subordinated) {Long-Term)

Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated

Financials September, 2018
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Accrued Subordinated Interest Payable
Amounts Due to Affiliates (Long-Term)

Other Long-Term Liabilities
Total Other Liabilities -

Total Liabilities

Q|00 |1~

251818 1<

Net Worth
Capital
Additional Paid-In Capital

Retained Earnings (deficit/fund balance)
Other Net Worth Items

| Total Net Worth

Total Liabilities and Net Worth

1O | 1 1IN

KIS & RIS

Statement of Net Worth

Net Worth Beginning of Period

Audit Adjustments

Increase (Decrease) in Stock

Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital
Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital

Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings

Net Income {Loss)
Distributions to Shareholders

Changes in Other Net Worth ltems
Net Worth End of Period

Income Statement
Revenues

e
|C> 1O 100 |~ 1 [on B~ [ I 1=

1IHMQO Revenue :
2INon-HMO/Fee-for-Service Revenue L e
3|Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D) Gaiiia
4|Other Incentive Pool Revenue (Schedule D) P L
5|0ther Revenue
6| Total Revenue :
Expenses e
7|Physician and Physician Extender - Salarv & Benefits _ e
8|Medical Claims Expense Sl
9|Pharmacy Expense e o
10|Other Medical Expenses (Capitated) - e
11| Other Medical Expensas (Non-Capitated) L e
12|Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E) E e
13|Total Expenses Wl
14|Income (Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes -
15|lncome Taxes e
16[Net Income (Loss) _ ' L

Financials September, 2018

i~




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Statement of Cash Flows

Current Period

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BYOPERATING ACTIVITIES
Q_gpltatlon Revenues

Fee-for-Service Revenues

Risk and Incentive Revenues

Other Revenues

Medical Expenses

Administrative Exgenses and Ot her Expenses

Income Taxes

Interest

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

1O 100 1= FO0 (O [ B [0 1IN {=

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments
Property, Plant and. Equipment

Other Long-Term Assets

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

_a
o

|'a§ ==Y

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Capital or Stock |ssuance

Loans (Affiliates) -

Loans (Non-Affiliates)

Dividends Paid

Other Financing Activities

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

IM I"" Bl kK=
NN = 1O KO 100 G O |

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

23|Net Income

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

24| Depreciation and Amortization
25|Decrease (Increase) In Receivables

Decrease (Increase) In Prepaid Expenses

Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables

Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable

Decrease (increase) In Claims Payable and Shared Risk Pool
Decrease (Increase) In Unearned Capitation

Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income
TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

'NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

N

I\Jl!\)
~I |G [

N =[O KD 100
I°’|"°I°°I°°I"’i”|

Statement of Cash Flows September, 2018
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Grading Criteria

Tangible Net Equity Current Period

Net Equity
Add Subordinated Debt

Less Receivables from officers, directors and
affiliates

Less Intangibles

Tangible Net Equity

Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule

oo N |-a

I~ oo lon s

Tangible Net Equity Excess {Deficiency)

Maintained a positive Tangible Net Equity at all
= tlmes for the reporting period

Working Capital
Maintained a positive working capital at all times,

=lfor the reporting period
Working capital must be calculated based on
10ifinancial information at the last day of the

reporting period

Cash-to-Claims Ratio

Maintained the required cash-to-claims ratio, at
11|all times, for the reporting period (section
1300.75.4.2 {c)(4))

Ratio must be based on financial mformatlon at
—|the last day of the reporting period

Claims and IBNR

- |Did the RBO reimburse, contest or deny at least
13|95% of claims within 45 working days over the
course of any' three-month period?

Enter percentage
Methodology for Calculating IBNR

If other, describe the methodology of calculating
IBNR

Has the RBO estimated and documented, on a
monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims?

Are IBNR estimates the basis for the financial

statement submission?

> I& =

—
~J

l

|

Grading Criteria September, 2018

o




Schedule A

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Account Type

Balance (last day of

(RLnSczlr;:;Led!)f Type of Account the reporting period) Asset Type

Total of all balances* =

-*should agree with Balance Sheet, Row 1

A- Cash & Cash Equiv

September, 2018
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule C

]Exglanation of the Method of Calculating the Provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims |

Provide a written explanation of the method of calculating the provision for Incurred But Not Reported
claims for quarterly/fiscal year end claims liability accrual.

'C- IBNR Methodology September, 2018 ‘ 13




Schedule D

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Risk Pool and Other Incentive Revenues

Name Balance

Quarter
Reported

Accrual (Y/N)

Received Date

Description

D -Risk Poal & Other Incent Rev

September, 2018




Annual Financiél Survey Report Form

Schedule E

Administration and Other Expenses

Expenses

Board Fees

- |Bonuses to Physicians
Depreciation/Amortization
Distributions to Officers
Income Tax Expense
Interest Expense
Management Fees-MSQO
Marketing Expense
Salaries - Officers .
Salaries - Other
Occupancy/Rent

Other Expenses

 Total

E- Adm Expenses ‘ September, 2018




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule F
DETAILS OF ENROLLMENT
TOTAL ENROLLMENT
mf Health Plan Commercial A_Wl\gsgirizfe Medi-Cal ~ Total .

Total Enrollment

F - Details of Enrollment

September, 2018




Schedule G

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Inventory of Claim

s to be Processed(Count)

Month ending

Beginning Balance-
Number of Claims in

inventory on the 1st
of the month

Add - Claims

Deduct -
Number of

Received during

Claims

the month

Processed/A

djudicated

Add/Deduct-

Ending Balance -
Number of claims

Adjustments

in inventory at the
end of the month

January

February

March

April

My

June

July

August

[ September

October

November

December

G- Claims Inventory(Count)

September, 2018




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule H

period.

List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued operations during the

Name of Entity |Description of Transaction

Effective Date

" H- Mergers and Acquisitions September, 2018




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule J

Notes to Financial Statements

1 - Notes to Financials September, 2018




T UO[IEWIIOU] [elsUsD)

301440 "1VdIONIAd

TUSAS UONs WOl] SAED OAl} JO pouad B UM gy o4 JO Sjuslialmbal syt

(I JUBIdW0o0 UIeWsl OF AIGE S,UOHEZIUEDI0 SU) J00E A|[ELSTell [[IM JeU] SJUSAD JO JLUoAS AUE JO (S)UE[d IEa BURJenU0oo pue HHNG

31 SSIAPE 0] oyelapUn | - paldull 10 Pajels osoUl WO Al[enalelll JoHIp ABW S)Nsad [BNjoe 'SoNuieooun pue SysK 10 [8gUhd € O]

103lqNs oie SUONJUINSSE DUIASPUN PUE SUON0Sl0Id 950} Sy SeDUBLD JdnIge Salinolwos pue pidel 0} jJ0olgns pue simeu Ul SIUBUAP

ST Jey Uo[Telioju] U0 paseq a1e UoIUM 'SUONdWINSSE DUIASPUN pue SUONool0Id [efoueUl] SUIBIU0D v SIUL S1eINooe pue anj} 8l dvo

51U} U PSPIAGIO UOREULIOJUT S0} JeU] 9DPamot] Al JO 1584 SU} 0} JBUY AJIIS0 AQeIsl | (dv0) UBld UOOY SADSL0)) SIUY DURIgNs Ag

Z ZZ 60c} Uonoos Uf ponosds

N/A NTA POUISW € 0} JUensind gNgl

PSIUBSWINOOp ¥ palewWnsy

ssoaufsuwl [ suwien)

oney SWiely-01-ysed

[EJideD) DUPHOAA

INL painbay

{3INL) AHND3 1oN o[qibue L
(NIOAJdVD c<|,w%m\m_s_§ (AXAXAa/N)

Jusdl3( 10} UOSESY JULdyaq paaoiddy/jeul] ToTEND usiaqg ‘219U buipeig
Wmuendwoy | - o

UM JUBlduio) USTIRS I9Jenp [epiy]

-S591PPY |IEN-F JOBIUOY) OFY

Buoydoje] 10BJUOD Og9H

O]l pUE SWEN 1o8uo) Ogy

BWEN OgH

JSqUNN 09y

11000Y dvo 10 oleq|

8T0C AEN W04 {dVD} Ueld UOIIDY 3AIISLI0] JHING



| 9bEd suondwnssy [elouedlg

2
=

1| If ool | =rl| wl| ol ~I| o0l| ol

S0UeNdWoD dyQ bULOUOW uoneziueblio
1OJ B[qIsucdsal Uosiad Jo OWeN 3 oL Ueba[ap-gns 1o ue[d 8y} JO SWEN
TJUSLWabUBIIE 3SH € DUIAJOAUT SJOBI3U0D SBY UONREZIUEDIQ 243 Y2IUM JJIM SUOEZIUEDI0 DURERa[ap-qNs PUE Sueld e Jo JsT]

SSaIppy ewg SE8IppY [B150d ENGETENN

I e oo <+ 1] cof ~f cof | S

{dvD OL SINFWHIVLLY SV SINJWNI0A ANV STTNAIHIS ONILHIOddNS T1V 3AM TONI) SNOILIIrodd 40 INIFWJOT1IAIA NI G3SN SNOILJWNSSY 40 NOILdIZ0S3d

1 cuf ooff <+ wof o ~~ cof o S

ey Gonoe /ad

{SauCisaji AfJaienbAjiuow aphjaur
I} UCIOE JO SISl p X8 Joju,

8T0C AR d7J) ue|d UONDY SA3a84i0)) -




SR I TS I

Zl0Zi0E/6 30 | Zr0zioee 30 | Iioeiele 90 | Oi0zicier 30 | 9r0Zi0c/s 30 | 9L0ZRE™ 30 | SI0ZEERE 30 SSH[IGRIT JUBLND
[EETEET FEETETET fOET e [ETEET | wspleg usialiaq
pEwo; | puerawos | puenowog I ) piEEme; | puepamey [P oued oHEnD
Suonasloid suoneloid suooelaig suonaololg VT EE e smapeloid [ENoY
[~ s - s - s - 8] - §| - 5] - 3 S}e5Sy [EJ0L
, IEN-lUswdinlg pue Auadold [e}o]
JJJJJJJ SR E
Sj9SsY JUSLN-UON JOUhQ
LIS [ -DUD [-Sa[(BADO9Y SI1BIUy paindasuf)
WIS ] -DUC -5o[0BAIRDSY SIR]IlY painoag
{(I10BDND-UON) S9IqeAloday WeIb0ld 9AU=0u] JBUID
{(IUS1IN5-UON] S|qeARITY [00d Y51y
TON - [1MPOOL) PUE S1958y S[qIDUBIU]|
SIUOUNSOAL] LLa)-D0o |
SjossY B0
S1955Y JusLIny [EJO] |
SI9S5Y JWaany) 12Ul
1SN-2[(BAISDY RO
1eN - S[qBA[SITY DBl paindasun
BN - 9|qEABORY Siely peJnoog
JBN-S9|QBAIBO8Y WeIbold 9AjuR0U[ JaUi0)
- , IBN-S[EAS09Y [00d 5]
TON-CIqBNB06Y OWH
TENSIQEANISOSY S0IASG-10)-85 JJONH-UON
ZT0¢/0e/6 30 | Z102/06/0 3O | ZV0ZNeE J0 | S0citelel JO | 010z/05/6 JD | SL0z/oe/lo S0 | Brueikers 30 ST I EI ko)
PRI P EISTIET ] pUETETIET| FUETETECT] fETETTETa] E =TTV [ I —
FEOwes | Renewog ] G ) G ) AuEdmog | ued ASHEND
SUoRoeoag - | suonpeoid e SuoRooI0Id SuGooloig Stonosioid Tenoy {554 Soueey
(SuoHenbay jo 2P0y BN (R E)Z v GZ 00E | UORRa5 -eoualaiey
w:D_uQE:wQQ pue wCD_Hom._DLn“ SIS E n_<0
9 O 03 U:_Emtmm :oam..EPE. _m_ocm:: _E:mEomnn:w [EUCHpPE Hmm.:cmc :onno SHIE p e EmEtmamn_ E=]Y] .r muoz ¥

HINImlﬁimLDIﬁIDOIU\IalﬂlﬁIQI

8T0T AeN

[dv3) UB[d UOTIDY SAIISII0) - ASAINS [BDUBU] AH9HEND 09y



“ONUanoy |00g ASiy

€
SISy SOISS T0F 9o JONITUON |2
anueAsy OWHIT

PR )

I10Z/0E0 30

ZL0Z/IEE 30

BI0ZNE/CE 30

3102/0E/% 30

5102/0E/3 30

SIGEIIEE 30

SonuoAay

WoRgeq
ATendmos
suonRaelolg

Wepuea
AUEAWo:
suonoalolg

FIETBEN]
AUEEwEoD
suonadloly

VRRueq
OEEWoS
suonoslolg

FUETEIET]

IEOWeS

suonoaloid

Te10590
JUBANIST
suonpalold

FE R E P V)

JUsWisIeIs SwWoou]

- &

———

ponad JO puz JHOM 19N

SWey; UUOA 19N JoUi0 Ul Sebueld)

SIBpOUBIBLS 01 SuoINquIsi]

{5507]) 2Wooy| BN

ShUIWIES pauleloy Ul (esEai0a(]) eSeaou]

[El0en penquuos) U (osealoa(]) eseeny|

[enden p_-u_mn_ _m:o.Equ Ul (85Bo.Da(]) o5ealou]

YoMS Ul (95Ea10a(]) oseaou]

S]USHUSNIPY HPMyY

L10z/0%/6 30

=i ool <o) ol o~ o8 oy 2[

POlo  JO DULILIDOY GHOA 19N

Z10Z/0Z 30

ZL0Z[1E/E 30

SL0Z/1E/Z1 30

SL0Z/DET6 30

9i0zioE/a 30

SL0Z/LEE 30

FUE=IE|
UEawcg
B

FUETEITET]
FUEIAWeT
Suonoeloid

T
PUEIAwoS
suonoelold

HETEIET |
AUEawoy
suocnoaloig

TeBueg
AUEEwog

FIERET

TUETE0T

FUETET Ty PN

suonoaloig

suonoSIod

ey

UHOA JSN JO HIRWMNELS

- ﬂ,
- $

|

- $

= MlJ

- §

YIIOM ISN PUE Saljljiqer [ejol

=g

YoM JoN [BJoL

Soleleq puniibgsp) Shulliey paugloy

[EN0E] UJ-PiE] [EUCHIPPY

£
¥
SW]| YHOM 18N J8Ul0 (77
2
k43
biz

EIEEe)

HYHOAM 1SN

{ULa | -buoT) (pa1euiplogns JoU) S|q8Aed S8]ON PUB SUBCT{FE

SOMIger] 19430

sonRi[iqel] Jusling e)o] {5

SomIIqer | 10eHNy) JBUI0 |28

JUB1IND) Sojelly 0} on( SUNoWy|1e

{(IUelin?)) B|[(EAEd SOION DUE SUBD |[0E

S[GeABd SNIING,PIOUYNAIEE

SB[ PoHOUDY JON Wg PouroU| |22

ST PoHOUoL 10N 11 DL BUIPNoXe) S[BAE] STER) |52

gT0C AN

dv7] Uejd UORJY SAIDSII0) -

SAINS [EPDUBULY




¥IALHYND JHL 40 ON3 LV SINFIVAINDT HSVD NV HSVD)

HITHYNO 3H1 40 DNINNIO3G 1V SINITVAINDI HSVI ANV HSVO

HSVJ NI (3SVIH)3A) ISVIHINI HSYD 14N

SHILIAILOV DONIDONVNID Ad Q381 AJaIAOYd HeVD 1aN
SSNANDY PUBDUBUL] B0

PlEq SPUSPIA
(SOIBILY-UON] SUED |

] BDUBNSS| 0015 JO [eJldBy)
SIILIAILOV DNIONVNIA A8 103511) A30IAOYd MO 1d HSVD.

o] Wl oo N O H oy
Hi HI \—|| s—ll \—ll H] NI NI Ni

SALIALLIY ONILSIAN]I A9 1d35N) A3AIAOHd MOT14 HSVD

SILINLOV DNILVEId0 AG (G35 U3GIADSD HaY D 10N
1s2lalU]

. SoXEL owoou]

Se5UB0X] JoUI() PUE SesUsUX] SANBNSIUILIDY |

SosUD0X [EOIPo

Sonusroy B0

SonUoAoy oAUool] PUE Y5Ty
SanloATy 20IAB5-101-984

SONUBAGS UONENTE )|

TIOaOE 30 | ZV0Zoela a0 | LI0ZVER 30 | SNl o0 | Si00eied0 | SIWG0EAd0 | SI0CIEET0 SAILINILOV ONILVA3d0 AS (G3sn) AIAlAOEd MO 13 HSVD
IETEIIET FEEIETIET | FUETEIIET  IETIE ] IETTET ] FEEIEET |

[“Suopoelold | suopoelold | suonpolold | .suonosjold | suopasiold | suoppelold EmoY SMO 14 HSVD J0O ININILVIS

L= I T I I B T

TUS0a(] JoHE

PRIEHUED-LUGON) SosUatxg [E2pai JoulD
polRldEn) sosuedxy [BRIPep 420
SsUoaxXy ABULBUd

. BsUO0XS SUNE,) [E2IPaN

Mool ol al Sl f(jl

SHolUeg % AB[ES - JopUBiXy UEDISALY PUB UBBISAUJ
mww:mmxm

IJIIJIJJJJ J ‘ m::m\rmm "Eo-—l
, Shuaray BRO
anUsioy [00d oAlUeoU] JBl0)

<t wnl @l

810 AeN _ [dVD] UB|d UOIIY SAIDa1I0) - ASAINS [EPUBUT AoHienD 08y



NIA

NA

N/A N/A

ssifigel] JNgl 40 Uohells= Ul pasn) pue pajuswinaoq yiog

OjopoyIBiA HNGI

ShEJUG0Io, SeaulloWl] SWiel)

OllEY SWIB|D-0)-LSe)

TENGED) BUDIOA

Z10ZIEr 30

Z10ZAER 30

2i02/1E/ 30

9L0Z/IEREL A0

BI0z/0c/6 90 | 5104050 90

SI0IERE 30

FUCTLTEET]

AUBAWog

stonPalold

FI=ETET]

AUENGWss

suopalold

Wepyeq
AUENAWGS
suopoeloid

Ty

AUEEWoS

P ETE |
FIEIEwog

FTETETT T

Suonooloig

suonoalold | SUondsiold

FUeaog

IIETET e PET = TY)

[enjoy

VIEILRO DNIAYHD TVIONYNIH d3LO0Ircud

2l

o ol ol <H Wl

SEALLIALLOV DNILVY 340 A9 A3TIACHd HSVD 13N
, SINIWISNrav Tv.10L

SWO00U] 1ON O} SJUBWISNIpY J8010 U] (8588.0U|) o58010e(]

uonelden pauieaun) U] (9s6a0U)) esesneq

[00d Y5 POJEUS PUE DIUBAE] SWIEl) U] (osEa.ol]) osea.0a(]

S|0PARd SIUNCOJY U| (oSEoloU|) osealoaq

SO[QEAE00y PolElIlY U] (o580l|] 898a.100(]

~ Sasuelxg pledalg Ul (9eBanU|] 8sealoog

So[qEAIaY Ul (o5Eal0U|) aseala(]

UONEZILIOWY pUE Uonenaideq

SJILIAILDV DONILVYILO0
A" 43dIACYHd HSVD 13N OL JWOSNI LIN FTTDNCIIH OL SINJWLSNravy

BUWCOUT JoN|ET

8T0C ReN

SAILIALLDY

ONLLYH3dO A9 AIAINOUd HSVD L3N O1 JINCINI L3N 40 NOILVITIONODIY

{d¥J) UE[d UOIIOY SAIDS140)) - ASAING [EDUBUI A[JeHEND OFY



General Information

DMHC Corrective Action Plan Form

Below is general information for the purposes of filling out this section of the form.2

Grading Criteria

Page 1. Please include the required solvency information based on the initial
deficient quarter, the end of the current quarter, and whether the organjzation is
compliant with the final/approved CAP. All portions of the Grading Criteria should
he completed.

RBO Quarterly Financial Survey- Corrective Action Plan {CAP)

Description of Financial Assumptions

Page 2. Explain how the financial assumption projections were developed. This
information is necessary for the Department, health plans, and sub-delegating
organizations to understand how an organization will reach compliance with the
grading criteria,

CAP Financial Projections and Assumptions

Page 3. Balance Sheet- Please complete each portion of the Balance Sheet with
the requested information. Below is general information for filling out this section
of the CAP.

o Row 9: Secured Affiliate Receivable — Net: “Secured Affiliate Receivable”
is the obligation that is fully secured by tangible collateral, other than by
securities of the plan or the affiliate, with equity of at least 110 percent of
the amount owing. This includes short-term obligations of affiliates for
goods or services arising in the normal course of business, which is,
payable on the same terms as equivalent transactions with_nonaffiliated
entities and which are not past due.

o Row 10: Unsecured Affiliate Receivable — Net: Provide any unsecured
affiliate accounts receivable from the parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.
This does not include short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or
services arising in the normal course of business, which are payable on

1 Please note the general information documents only include those items where
additional description may assist the party filling out the form. Therefore, not all
portions of the form are described in the general information document,
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o]

the same ferms as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliated entities and
which are not past due.

Row 13': Total Current Assets is the total of the above listed cateqories in
Row 1-12.

e Page 3. Balance Sheet- Other Assets. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

o]

¢

Row 14: Long-term Investments: List investments intended to be held for a
period longer than twelve months. '

Row 16: Risk Pool Reeeivable (Non-Current): Provide amounts which will
hot materialize within the fiscal year less the amount accrued for
receivables determined to_be uncollectible during the period.

Row 17: Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current): Provide
amounts collectible for the organization’s incentive receivables, net of bad
debt allowances.

Row 21: Total Other Assets: List the total of the above listed categories
in rows 14-20.

"Row 22: Tetgl Property and Equipment—Net: Provide all property, plant,

and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation.

Row 23: Total Assets: Provide is the total of rows 13, 21, and 22.

¢ Pages 2-3. Balance Sheet- Current Liabilities. Below is general information for

the purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

o}

Row 24: Trade Aceounts Pavyable: Provide any amounts due to cﬁreditors
for the acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors

"rather than health care providers, on a credit basis.

Row 25: Sub-Capitation Payable: Provide any amounts due to capitated
providers (i.e. physicians, medical groups/IPAs, etc.) for medical services
rendered to enrollees of the organization.

Row 27: Incurred But Not Reported Claims: Provide an estimate for claims
that have been incurred as of the date of statement preparation for which
the organization is responsible but has not yet determined the specific
amount of the liability.




C

C

C

Row 28: Withhold/Surplus Pavable: Provide any amounts accrued,

typically as withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments, risk

pool surplus, or bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians.

Row 32: Other Current Liabilities: Provide all other current liabilities.

Include all items that are not included in the current liability categories.

Row 33: Total Current Liabilities: Provide the total of the rows 24-32,

Page 3. Balance Sheet-Other Liabilities. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

C

Row 34: Loans and Notes Payable (not subordinated) {Long-Term):

Provide the principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the

organization, not including the current portion payable.

Row 35: Loans and Notes Pavyable (subordinated): Provide the principal

amount due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the
current portion.

Row 38: Other Long-Term Liabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities
that are not included in other categories of this section.

Row 39: Total Other Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in

. rows 34-38.

Row 40: Total Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities Iisted-in rows
33 and 39. '

Page 3. Balance Sheet- Net Worth. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this s_ection of the CAP.

O

Row 41: Capital: Provide the cumulative amount of capital contributions
including stock.

Row 42: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of capital
contributions for the period (including paid-in capital over stock par or

stated value).

Row 45: Total Net Worth: Provide the total of Net Worth Cateqgories in
rows 41 — 44,

Row 46: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total
Liabilities and Net Worth (row 40 and row 45).




+ Page 3. Statement of Net Worth. Below is general information for the purposes

of filling out this section of the CAP,

O

Row 1: Net Worth Beginning of Period: Provide the starting value carried

over from the previous quarter.

Row 3: Increase (Decrease) in Stock: Provide any adjustment to the value
of the organization’s stock, if any.

Row 4: Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capltal Provide any
additional capital paid-in to the organization, if any, or any loss of capital
paid-in to the organization.

Row 8: Distributions to Shareholders: Provide the value of any
distributions to shareholders that occurred during that period and,
therefore, reduce the assets available to the organization.

Row 10: Net Worth End of Period: Provide the sum of the changes to net
worth at the end of the period.

e Pages 4-5. Income Statement-Revenues. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the lCAP.

o Row 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs including

withholds, refunds, insurance services, capltation co-payments that are
received on an onqomq basis.

Row 2: Non-HMOQO/Fee-for-Service Revenue: Provide fee-for-service
revenue including Preferred Provider Organization, Health Savings
Account, and cash payments, net of contractual and bad debt allowances.

Row 3: Risk Pool Revenue: Provide revenue earned from risk-sharing
contracts. The reporting entity may have contracts that contain certain
shared-risk provisions whereby the organization can earn additional
incentive revenue based upon the utilization of services by the reporting
entity's enrollees.

Row 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories in rows
1-5.

e Page 5. Income Statement-Expenses. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

o Row 7: Physician and Physician Extender - Salary & Benefits: Provide the

salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathy. nurse
practitioners and physician assistants.

4




o Row 8: Medical Claims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim
expenses for contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually
paid, accrued, or calculated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed in the Balance
Sheet above.

o Row 12: Administration and Other Expenses: Include all administrative
and other expenses not listed in the rows above including administrative
services compensation and fringe benefits, interest expenses. occupancy,
depreciation/amortization, management fees, marketing, bonuses, and
income taxes. ST

o Row 13: Total Expenses: Provide is the sum of the expenses listed in
rows 7 — 12,

o Row 14: Income (Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes: Provide the
earnings or loss before taxes, expressed as row 93 minus row 102.

o Row 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the
government on income for the organization.

o Row 16: Net Income {Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and
faxes are ded ucte_d.

e Pages 5-8. Statement of Cash Flows. Below is general information for the
purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

Cash Flow Provided (Used) by Operating Activities

o Row 1: Capitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from HMOs.

o Row 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives on a fee-for-service basis.

o Row 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash'
equivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive
contracts. '

o Row 9: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash' equivalents an organization receives
or uses to pay ongoing operating expenses.

" Cash Flow Provided (Used) by Investing Activities

o Row 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents-an

5




O

grganization receives or uses from the Durchase or sale of investments

{non-trading).

Row 13: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives
or uses to pay ongoing investing activities.

Cash Flow Provided (Used} by Financing Activities

O

Row 14: Capital or Stock Issuance: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses from Capital or Stock
Issuance.

Row 17: Dividends Paid: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents
an organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

Row 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses for other financing activities.

Row 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives
or uses to pay ongoing financing activities.

Row 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: The sum of the
change in cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced during
the reporting period. .

Recongiliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operating

Activities

o

Row 23: Provide the excess or defICIencv of total revenues over
total expenses.

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Prowded by

Operating Activities -

C

©

Row 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciation
and amortization (non-cash expenses) from net income to
determine net_ cash provided by operating activities.

Row 25: Decrease (Increase) In Receivables: Adiust changes in
receivables from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.




o Row 26: Decrease (Increase) In Prepaid Expenses: Adjust
changes in prepaid expenses from net income to determine net
cash provided by operating aclivities.

o Row 27: Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust
changes in affiliated receivables from net income to determine
net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable: Adjust
changes in accounts payable from net income 1o determine net-
cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 29: Decrease (Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared
Risk Pool: Adjust changes in claims payable and shared risk
pool from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

o Row 30: Decrease (Increase) In Unearned Capitaﬁon: Adjust
changes in unearned capitation from net income to determine
net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 31: Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net
Income: Use to determine any other adjustments to net income

needed to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: Provide the sum of all
adjustments to Net Income listed in lines 24-31.

Page 6. Projected Financial Grading Criteria

o Row 1: Tangible Net Equity: Attest to how the organization will reach
positive TNE as defined in section 1300.76(c).

o Row 2: Required Tandible Net Equity: Determine the minimum TNE
requirement for the period, as determined in Schedule |.

o Row 3: Working Capital: Attest to how the organization will reach positive
working capital pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(b)(4).

o Row 4: Cash-to-Claims Ratio: Attest how the organization will reach
positive cash-to-claims ratio pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(b)(5).

o Row 5: Claims Timeliness Percentage: Attest to how the organization will
become compliant with claims payment requirements pursuant to section
1300.75.4.2(_b)(2).




o Row 6: IBNR Methodology Both Documented and Used in Estimation of
IBNR Liabilities: Indicate (ves/no} whether the organization documented
and used estimation of IBNR Iiabilifties pursuant to section 1300.77.2.




General Information for the DMHC Quarterly Financial

Survey Report Form

Page 2. Balance Sheet: Current Assets. Below is general information for the purposes

of filling out this section of the form.1

List assets available to the RBO during the current period as follows: '

o]

Line 1: Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A): report cash or cash
equivalents held in the bank or on hand

Line 2: Short-term investments: provide readily saleable investments
acquired with temporarily unneeded cash. The collection of securities held
by the organization, including Treasury Bills, Commercial Paper, Bankers’
Acceptances, Term Deposits, Guaranteed Investment Cerlificates, and
other short-term debt instruments, with less than one year to maturity.

Line 3: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days)
(Schedule B): Provide gross amounts collectible from Health Maintenance
Organizations (HMOs) through a capitated or fixed periodic payment, less
the amount accrued for receivables, including withholds, refunds, and

‘capitation, determined to be uncollectible during the 60-day period.

Line 4: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net {collectible beyond 30 days)
{Schedule B): Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs, less the
amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the
period. Include receivables from HMO, such as withholds, refunds, and
capitation, but do not include risk receivables. '

Line 5: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide

billings for patient care provided directly by the organization and due from
third parties or patients, less the amounts accrued for recejvables
determined to be uncollected during the period.

Line 8: Risk Pool Receivable — Net {Schedule B): Provide amounts
expected to be collected within the fiscal year, under any risk pool
arrangement, less the amount accrued for receivables determined to be
uncollectible during the period.

t Please note the general information documents only include those items where

additional description may assist the party filling out the form. Therefore, not all

portions of the form are described in the general information document.




Line 9: Other Incentive Program Receivables — Net (Schedule B): Provide
amounts collectible for the reporting organization’s incentive receivables,
less the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible
during the period.

Line 10: Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts
of secured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiary, and/or
affiliates. For Department reporting, “Secured Affiliate Receivable” is the
obligation that is fully secured by tangible collateral, other than by securities
of the plan or the affiliate, with equity of at least 110 percent of the amount

owing.

Ling 12: Other Receivable-Net {(Schedule B): Provide gross amounts
expected to be collected from other sources not previously disclosed, less
amounts accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible for the

~ period.

Line 13: Other Current Assets: Provide other cuirent assets including
prepayments, supply inventories and other items that are not included in the

current asset cateqorles

Line 14: Total Current Assets: Provide the total of the above listed
categories in lines 1-14. -

Page 2 Balance Sheet: Other Assets. Below is qeneral information for the purposes of

filling out this section of the form.

Lines 15 through 24 account for other assets not listed in Lines 1 through 14.

O

Line 15: _ong-term Investments: Provide lnvestments intfended to be held for

'a period longer than twelve months.

Line 16: Intangibie Assets and GoodW|II Net: Provide assets of no physical
substance.

Line 17: Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B): Provide
amounts that will not materialize within the fiscal vear less the amount
accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the period.

Line 18: Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current) (Schedule B)'
Provide amounts collectible for the organization’s incentive receivables, net

of bad debt allowances.

Line 19: Secured Affiliate Receivables - Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide
are any secured non-current {(over 365 days) accounts receivable from a

parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.




o Line 20: Unsecured Affiliate Receivables — Long-Term (Schedule' B):
Provide any unsecured non-current accounts receivable that is past due
from pafent. subsidiary and/or affiliate.

o Line 21; Other Non-Current Assets: Provide other non-current assets not
reported in previous categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of
all non-current assets reported on lines 14-20, the itemization for this line
item must include the details (description and amount).

o Line 24: Total Assets: Provide the total of lines 14, 22, and 24.

Page 2. Balance Sheet: Current Liabilities. Below is general information for the
purposes of filling out this section of the form.

Lines 25-34 list the RBOs current liabilities.

o Line 25: Trade Accounts Pavable: Provide the amounts due to creditors for
the acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors rather
than health care providers, on a credit basis.

o Line 26: Sub-Capitation Pavable: Provide the amounts due to capitated
providers (i.e. physicians, medical groups/IPAs, etc.} for medical services
rendered to enrollees of the organization.

o Line 29: Withhold/Surplus Pavable: Provide amounts accrued, typically as
' withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments, risk pool surplus, or
bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians.

o Line 33: Other Current Liabilities: Provide all other current liabilities. Include
all items that are not included in the current liability categories. If the fotal
of this line is more than 15% of all current liabilities reported on Lines 24-32,
the itemization for this line item must include the details (description and

amount).

o Line 34: Total Current L.iabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in
Lines 25-34. ‘

Page 2.  Balance Sheet: Other Liabilities. Below is general information for the purposes
of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 35-41, provide other liabilities of the RBO not previously listed for the current
Qeﬁod. - :




o Line 35: Loans and Notes Payable {(not subordinated) (Long-Term): Provide
the principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the orqanlzatlon not
including the current portion payable.

o Line 36: Loans and Notes Pavable (subordinated): Provide the principal
amount due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the current

portion.

o Line 39: Other Long-Term Liabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities
that are not included abogve. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all
other liabilities reported on Lines 35-39, the itemization for this line item
must include the details (description and amount).

o Line 40: Total Other Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in
Lines 35 — 39.

Page 3. Balance Sheet: Net Worth. Below is general information for the purposes of
filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 42-47, provide information regarding the RBOs net worth. .

o Line 43: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of
capital contributions for the period (including paid-in capital over
stock par or stated value).

o Line 44: Retained Earnings (deficit/fund balance): Provide the
- cumulative earnings or deficit from Operatlons net of reserves
and restricted funds

o Line 45: Total Net Worth: Provide the total of Net Worth Categories in lines
43-46.

o Line 46: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total
Liabilities and Net Worth (line 42 and line 49).

Page 3. Statement of Net Worth- Current Period. Below is general information for the
purposes of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 1-10, please provide additional details regarding Net Worth.

o Line 1: Net Worth Beginning of Period: Provide the starting value carried
over from the previous fiscal vear.

o Line 2: Audit Adjustments: Provide any adjustments to the above reported
net worth that occurred as a result of an audit.




Page 3.

Line 4: Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide any

additional capital paid-in to the organization, if any, or any loss of capital

paid-in to the organization.

Line 5: Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital: Provide any capital

contributed or lost to the organization during that period, if any.

Line 8: Distributions to Shareholders: Provide the value of any distributions
to shareholders that occurred during that period and, therefore, reduce the
assets available to the organization.

Line 9: Changes in Other Net Worth [tems: Provide any other changes to’
the net worth of the RBO during the period.

Income Statement- Revenues. Below is general information for the purposes

of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 1-6, please provide revenue information.

Page 3.

o_ Line 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs

“including withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation, co-

payments that are received on an ongoing basis.

Line 2: Non-HMO/Fee—for—Service Revenue: Provide fee-for-

service revenue including Preferred Provider Organization,
Health Savings Account, and cash payments, net of contractual .

- and bad debt allowances.

Line 3: Risk Pool Revenue {(Schedule D): 'Provide revenue earned

from risk-sharing contracts. The reporting entity may have
contracts that contain certain shared-risk provisions whereby the
orqganization can earn additional incentive revenue based upon
the utilization of services by the reporting entity's enrollees.

Line 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories
in lines 1-5. :

Income Statements- Expenses. Below is general information for the purposes

of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 7-16, please provide information regarding the RBOs expenses.

o Line 7: Physician and Physician Extender-Salary & Benefits: Provide the

salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathv. nurse
practltloners and physician assistants.

5




o Line 8: Medical Ciaims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim
expenses for contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually
paid, accrued or calculated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed |n the Balance
Sheet above.

o Line 12: Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E): Include all
administrative and other expenses nof listed in the lings above including
administrative services compensation and fringe benefits, interest -

expenses, occupancy, depreciation/amortization, management fees,
marketing, bonuses, and income taxes.

o Line 13: Total Expenses: Prov:de the sum of the expenses listed in lines 7
=12,

o Line 14: Income (Loss) Before Provision for Income Taxes: Provide the
garnings or loss before taxes, expressed as line 6 minus line 13.

o Line 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the
government on income for the organization,

o Line 16: Net Income (Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and
taxes have been deducted.

Page 4. Statements of Cash Flow. Below is general information for the purposes of
filling out this section of the form.

Statement of Cash Flows for Current Period- Please use this section to
demonstrate the changes in cash flow as classified by operating, investing,
and financing activities including reconciliation and adjustments to net cash
provided by operatlnq activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES -

‘o Line 1: Capitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from HMOs.

o Line 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives on a Fee-for Service basis.

o Line 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
eguivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive
contracts.

o Line 4: Other Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives from other revenue sources.




o Line 5: Medical Expenses: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents
an organization uses to pay medical expenses,

o Line 6: Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses: Provide the amount
of cash or cash equivalents an organization uses o pay administrative

expenses.

o Line 9: NET_' CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or
uses to pay ongoing operating expenses.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

o Line 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of Investments -
(non-Trading).

o "Line 12: Other Long-Term Assets: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of
Other Long-Term Assets.

o Line 13: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or
 uses to pay ongoing investing activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITiES

o Row 17: Dividends Paid; Provide the amount of cash or cash equwalents an
organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

o Line 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses for Other Financing Activities.

o Line 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or
uses to pay ongoing financing activities.

c Line 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: the sum of the
change in cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced durlnq the
reporting period.

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES




o__Line 23: Provide the excess or deficiency of total revenues over
total expenses.

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED
BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o Line 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciétion and
amortization (non-cash expenses) from net income to determine net cash
provided by operating activities.

o Line 25: Decrease (Increase) In Receivables: Adjust changes in receivables
from net income o determine net cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 26: Decrease (Increase) In Prepaid Expenses: Adjust changes in
prepaid expenses from net income to determine net cash provided bv
operating acfivities.

o Line 27: Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust changes in
affiliated receivables from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

o Line 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable: Adjust changes in
accounts payable from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities,

o Line 29: Decrease (Increase) In Claims Pavable and Shared Risk Poo!l:
Adjust changes in claims payable and shared risk pool from net income fo
determine net cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 30: Decrease ( Inclrease) In Uneamed Capitation: Adjust changes in
unearned capitation from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

o Line 31: Decrease {Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income: Use fo
determine any other adiustments to net income needed to reconcile to net
cash provided bv operating activities.

o Line 32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: Provide the sum of all adjustments {o Net
Income listed in.lines 24-31. .

o Line 33: NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide the
amount of cash or cash equivalents an orqanlzatlon receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses. :

Page 5. Grading Criteria. Below is general mformatlon for the purposes of filling out this
section of the form.




Please use the following Grading Criteria to demonstrate compllance with the
DMHC solvencv regulations.

Tangible Net Equity- Please self-attest whether positive TNE was
maintained during the reporting period, pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2,
subdivision {c}(3).

o Line 1: Net Equity: Provide the financial information taken from Line 45 of
the Balance Sheet-Net Worth. :

o Line 2: Add Subordinated Debt: Provide the information from Line 35 of the
Balance Sheet-Other Liabilities.

o Line 3: Less Recéivables from officers, difectors and affiliates: Provide the
information from Lines 10 (Current Assets) and 19 (Other Assets) of the
Balance Sheet.

o Line 4: Less Intangibles: Provide the information from Line 15 (Other
Assets) of the Balance Sheet.

o Line 5: Tangible Net Equity: Provide the amount calculated from Lines 1-4
directly above.

o Line 6: Required Tancnble Net Equity (Schedule 1}: Provide required TNE,
by using Schedule I.

o Line 7: Please state whether the RBO had a posmve TNE excess or
' deﬂmency

o Line 8: Maintained a positive TNE at all times, for the reporting period: State
“Yes” or “No” if compliant with the TNE reguirement at all times during the
reporting period.

Working Capital- Please self-attest as to whether the Working Capital
requirements were maintained pursuant to the solvency requlations section
1300.75.4.2(c){(3). :

o Line 9: Maintained a positive working capital at all times, for the reporting
period: State "Yes” or “No” if compliant Wlth the worklnq capital requirement
at all times during the reporting period.

o Line 10: Provide working capital calculation.

Cash-to-Claims Ratio




o Line 11: State “Yes” or *No” if compliant with the cash-to-claims ratio at all
times during the reporting period.

o Line 12: Provide cash-to-claims calculation.

Claims and IBNR- Please self-attest to the timeffame in which the RBO paid

claims and the methodology for calculating IBNR pursuant to

1300.75.4.2(c)(2). '

o Line 13: State “Yes" or “No” if compliant with the claims timeliness
requirement. '

o Line 14: Enter compliance percentage for claims timeliness.

o Line 15: Provide the methodology for calculating IBNR. Examples are lag
study, actuarial, estimation or other.

o Line 17: State “Yes” or “No” if the RBO estimated and documented its
liability for IBNR claims pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2.

¢ Line 18: State "Yes” or “No” if the IBNR estimates are the basis for the
financial report statement submission. -

Pages 6 - 16. Schedules A through Schedule J. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the form.

O

G

Schedule A- Enter details from the Balance Sheet, Line_ 1.

Schedule B- Provide the requested information regarding
receivables that were reported in the Balance Sheet.

Schedule C- Provide an explanation for the method of cé!culatinq the
provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims- IBNR.

Schedule D- Provide the information reported in the Balance Sheet-
Income Statement for risk pool and other incentive revenues, Lines 3
and 4.

Schedule E- Provide the information for administration and other
expenses reported in Balance Sheet- Income Statement- Line 12.

Schedule F- Provide the total enroliment; by product (commerciél,
Medicare Advantage, Medi-Cal) for which the organization is
responsible for health care services provided.

Schedule G- Provide information regarding the inventory (inflows
and outflows) of claims processed on a monthly basis.
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o Schedule H- List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued

operations during the reporting period.

o Schedule I- Provide the Tangible Net Equity Requirement

Iltem A: Minimum TNE Requirement is the minimum RBO TNE

requirement as indicated in Section 1300.75.4.2, subdivision (c){3).

ltem B: HEALTHCARE REVENUES is the calculation used to determine

the required TNE threshold, as determined by annualized healthcare

revenues. Annualized healthcare revenues are the summation of HMO

Revenues {Line 1), Risk Pool Revenues (Line 3) and Other Incentive Pool

Revenues (Line 4) of the Income Statement. Healthcare revenues are

annualized from the most recent four quarter period. Schedule | requires
the calculation of 1% of annualized healthcare revenues.

ltem C: HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES is the calculation used to report

" the non-capitated medical expenses. Healthcare expenditures are the

summation of Medical Claims Expense (Line 8), Pharmacy Expense (Line
9), and Other Medijcal Expenses (Non-Capitated) (Line 11) of the Income

Statement. Healthcare expenditures are annualized from the most recent
four guarter period. Schedule | reguires the calculation of “4% of

annualized healthcare expenditures.”

Required TNE is the greater of healthcare revenues-or healthcare
expenditures, as calculated above. .

TNE Calculation of Anhnualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditures is
the annualized healthcare revenues and annualized healthcare
expenditures on a quarterly and annualized basis.

o Schedule J- Provide any additional notes to Financial Statements used by the

RBO.
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General Information for the DMHC Annual Financial

Survey Report Form

An organization shall submit this form to the DMHC not more-than one-hundred and fifty

(150) days after the close of the organization's fiscal vear and not more than one-

hundred and fifty (150) days after the close of each of the organization’s subsequent

fiscal years. The information submitted on the form shall be based upon the

organization’'s annual audited financial statement prepared in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Below are general guidelines for filling out the

form.1

Page 1. RBO Details.

G

Q

ltems 1-8: Please provide identifying information for the RBO. For ltems 6-8,
provide the type of applicable audit opinion, e.g., unqualified opinion, qualified
opinion, disclaimer of opinion, or adverse opinion. In ltem 8, explain whether the
annual financial survey report is on a combining basis with an affiliate or entity. In
ltem 8, indicate whether the Annual Financial Survey Report is open or whether it
has been completed. ' '

Iltem 10: Please indicate what type of management of risk arrangements the
organization uses.

ltem 11: Attach any applicable documents.

Page 2. Statemént of Organization (Description of Structure)

O

ltems 12-14: Please disclose the provider organization and model type. For RBO |

model, indicate whether the RBO is an IPA, a medical group, an IPA/Medical
group combination, foundation, or other. For legal ownership, indicate whether

the type of ownership is a professional corporation, a partnership, not-for-profit,

foundation, sole proprietorship, or other. For RBO ownership, indicate whether

the RBO is partially or wholly owned by a hospital or healthcare system. If there

is a partial or whole ownership by a hospital or healthcare system, please provide

additional information regarding the hospital or healthcare system.

Iltem 15: If the organization is using a management services organization (MSQO),

please provide the information of the MSO utilized by the organization.

Page 2. Dispute Resolution Mechanism

! Please note the general information documents only include those items where
additional description may assist the party filling out the form. Therefore, not all-

portions of the form are described in the general information document.

1




o

item 16: Please provide information regarding the RBOs’ provider dispute
resolution mechanism where providers access written mformatlon and
instructions for filing provider disputes.

Page 2. RBO Lives Under Risk Arrangement |

O

ltem 18: Please indicate the percentage of RBO lives in commercial, Medicare,
and Medi-Cal. In the last two lines, indicate the number of primary care
physicians and specialty physicians employed or under contract with the RBO.,

Pages 2 - 3. Affiliate Information

C

ltem 19: If applicabl_e, please provide information regarding an affiliate of the
RBO.

Page 3. Reimbursement for Specialists

C

ltem 22: Please disclose how the RBO compensates each type of specialist.
Please list the specialist in the first column. In the second column list the “type” of
product the specialist is compensated for i.e., commercial. Medicare Advantage
or Medi-Cal. Do not disclose the actual fee rather only disclose the type of fee
paid in a percentage form.

Pages 3 - 4. Foundation Information

C

iftem 23: Numerical data: For total HMO revenue, please provide revenue
received from HMOs including withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation,
and copayments received from the HMQ on an ongoing basis. For total Non-
HMO Revenue, provide the fee-for-service revenue including the Preferred
Provider Organization, Health Savings Account and cash payments, net of
contractual and bad debt allowances.

ltem 23. For total revenue, provide the sum of all revenues for the medical group.
For.total professional fees, provide the sum of all healthcare costs incurred by
the medical group. For all other expenses, provide the sum of all administrative
and other expenses which can include administrative services, compensation
and fringe benefits, interest expenses, occupancy, depreCIatlon/amortlzatlon
management fees, marketmq and income taxes.

Page 5. Financials

Balance Sheet; Current Assets. List assets available to the RBQO during the current

period as follows:

O,

Line 2: Short term investments: provide readily available investments acquired

~with temporarily unneeded cash.

Line 3: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days) (Schedule B):
Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs expected to be collected within 30




days, less the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible
during the period. Include receivables from HMO, such as withholds, refunds.
and capitation or fixed periodic payments, but do not include risk receivables.

Line 4: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net {collectible beyond 30 days) {Schedule
B}. Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs through a capitated or fixed
periodic paymient, less the amount accrued for receivables, including withholds,
refunds, and capitation or fixed periodic payments, determined to be uncollectible
- during the 30-day period.

Line 5: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide
billings for patient care provided directly by the organization and due from third
parties or patients, less the amounts accrued for receivables determined to be
uncollected during the period.

Line 6: HMO Receivable-Net (Schedule B) (collectible within 30 days): Provide
gross amounts collectible from HMQOs for receivables other than those through a
capitated or fixed periodic payment, such as withholds and refunds.

. Line 7: HMO Receivable-Net (Schedule B) (collectible bevond 30 days): Provide
gross amounts collectible from HMOs for receivables other than those through a
capitated or fixed periodic payment, such as withholds and refunds.

Line 8: Risk Pool Receivable — Net {Schedule B): Provide amounts expected to
be collected within the fiscal year, under any risk pool arrangement, such as
pharmacy, institutional risk, point-of-service (POS), and professional pools, less
the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the

period.

Line 9: Other Incentive Program Receivables — Net (Schedule B): Provide
amounts collectible for the reporting organization’s incentive receivables, which
includes pay-for-performance receivables, less the amount accrued for
receivables determined to be uncollectible during the period.

Line 10: Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts of
secured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiary, and/or affiliates
For Department reporting, "Secured Affiliate Receivable” is the obligation that is
fully secured by tangible collateral, other than by securities of the plan or the
affiliate, with equity of at least 110 percent of the amount owing. This includes
short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or services arising in the normal
course of business, which is, payable on the same terms as equivalent
transactions with nonaffiliated entities and which are not past due. .

Line 11: Unsecured Affiliate Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide any
unsecured affiliate accounts receivable from parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.
‘This does not include short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or services
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arising in the normal course of business, which are payable on the same terms
as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliated entities and which are not past due.

Line 12: Other Receivable-Net {Schedule B}: Provide gross amounts expected to
be collected from other sources not previously disclosed, less amounts accrued
for receivables.

Line 13: Other Current Assets: Provide other current assets including
prepayments, supply inventories and other items that are not included in the
current asset categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all current
assets reported on lines 1-13, the itemization for this line item must include the
details {description and amount).

Line 14: Total Current Assets: Provide the total of the above listed categories in
lines 1-13. :

Page 5. Balance Sheet OtherAssets

Lines 15 through 24 account for other assets not listed in Lines 1 through 14.

G

Line 16: Intangible Assets and Goodwill-Net: Provide aesets of no physical
substance; may include goodwill, software, covenants not to compete, patents,
copyrights, licenses, franchises, etc., all net of accumulated amortization.

Line 17: Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B): Provide amounts that
will not materialize within the fiscal year, under any risk pool arrangement, less
the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the

period.

Line 18; Other Incentive Program Receivables {Non-Current) (Schedule B):
Provide amounts collectible for the organization's incentive receivables, net of
bad debt allowances

Line 19: Secured Afﬁllate Recelvables Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide are

-any secured non-current {(over 365 days) accounts receivable from a parent,

subsidiary and/or affiliates.

Line 20: Unsecured Affiliate Receivables — Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide any
unsecured non-current accounts receivable that is past due from parent,
subsidiary and/or affiliate.

Line 21: Other Non-Current Assets: Provide other non-current assets that not
reéported in previous categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all
non-current assets reported on lines 15-21. the itemization for this line item must
include the details {description and amount).




o}

G

Line 22: Total Other Assets: Provide the total of the above listed categories in

lines 15-21..

Line 24: Total Assets: Provide the total of lines 14, 22, and 23.

Page 5. Balance Sheet: Current Liabilities

Lines 25-34 account for the RBOs current liabilities.

Q

Line 25: Trade Accounts Pavable: Provide the amounts due to creditors for the
acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors rather than health
care providers, on a credit basis.

Line 26: Sub-Capitation Payable: Provide the amounts due to capitated providers
(i.e. physicians. medical groups/IPAs, etc.) for medical services rendered to
enrollees of the organization.

Line 27: Claims Payable (excluding Incurred But Not Reported Claims): Provide
claims received but not paid, but not including Incurred But Not Reported Claims,
pursuant fo section 1300.77.4.

Line 28: Incurred But Not Reported Claims (Schedule C): Provide an estimate for
claims that are incurred as of the date of statement preparation. for which the
organization is responsible but has not yet determined the specific amount of the

liability.

Line 29: Withhold/Surplus Pavable: Provide amounts accrued, typically as

withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments, risk pool surplus, or

bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians,

Line 30: Other Medlcal Liability: Provide all other medical liabilities due not

raported in the above categories.

Line 31: Loans and Notes Payable {Current}: Provide the principal amount due
onh loans and notes payable within one vear. .

Line 32: Amounts Due to Affiliates (Current): Provide liabilities owed to affiliates
in the normal course of business.

Line 33: Other Current Liabilities: Provide all other current liabilities. . Include all

items that are not included in the current liability cateqories. If the total of this

line is more than 15% of all current liabilities reported on lines 25-33, the

itemization for this line item must include the details (description and amount),

Line 34: Total Current Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in lines

25-33.




Pages 5 — 6. Balance Sheet: Other Liabilities

In Lines 35-41. please provide other liabilities of the RBO not previously listed for the

current period.

C

o}

Line 35: Loans and Notes Payable (not subordinated) (Long-Term): Provide the

principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the organization, not

~including the current portion payable.

Line 36: Loans and Notes Pavable (subordinated): Provide the principal amount

due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the current Dor'tion.

Line 37: Accrued Subordinated Interest Payable: Provide the accrued interest
due on any subordinated loan and/or notes.

Line 39: Other Long-Term Liabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities that are
not included above. If the fotal of this line is more than 15% of all other liabilities

reported on lines 35-39, the itemization for this line item must include the details

(descrlptlon and amount).

Line 40: Total Other Llablhtles Prowde the total of the liabilities listed in lines 35
—39.

Line 41: Total Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities in lines 34 and 40.

Page 6. Balance Sheet: Net Worth

Lines 42-47 require information regarding the RBOs net worth.

O

Line 42: Cabi"tal: Provide thé cumulative amount of capital contributions
including stock.

Line 43: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of capital

contributions for the period (including paid-in capital over stock par or

stated value).

Line 44: Retained Earnings {(deficit/fund balance): Provide the

cumulative earnings or deficit from operations, net of reserves and
restricted funds.

Line 45: Other Net Worth ltems: Provide alf other net worth items that are not

included above.




o}

C

Line 46: Total Net Worth: Provide the total of Net Worth Categories in lines 42 —

45,

Line 47: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total Liabilities

and Net Worth (line 41 and line 46).

Page 8. Statement of Net Worth- Current Period

Lines 1-10 require additional details regarding Net Worth.

Q

Line 1: Net Worth Bedinning of Period: Prowde the starting value carrled over
from the previous fiscal vear.

Line 3: Increase (Decrease) in Stock: Provide any adjustment to the value of the
organization’s stock.

Line 4: Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide additional
capital paid-in to the organization or any loss of capital paid-in to the

organization.

Line 5: Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital: Provide capital contributed or
lost to the organization during that period. :

Line 7: Net Income (Loss): Provide the value reported in Ilne 14 of the Income
Statement.

Line 8: Distributions to Shareholders: Provide the value of any distributions to
shareholders that occurred during that period and, therefore, reduced the assets.
available to the organization. :

Line 10: Net Worth End of Period: Prowde the sum of the changes to net worth at
the end of the period.

Page 6. Income Statement- Year-to Date

Lines 1-6 require the RBOs revenues.:

Q

Line 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs including
withholds, refunds. insurance services, capitation, co-payments that
are received on an ongoing basis.

Line 2 Non—HMO/Fee—forQService Revenue: Provide fee-for-service
revenue including Preferred Provider Organization, Health Savings
Account, and cash payments, net of contractual and bad debt

allowances.




C

O

Line 3: Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D): Provide revenue earned from
risk-sharing contracts. The reporting entity may have contracts that
contain certain shared-risk provisions whereby the organization can
earn additional incentive revenue based upon the utilization of

‘services by the reporting entity’'s enrollees.

Line 5: Other Revenue: Provide any other source of revenues not
listed.

Line 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories in
lines 1-5.

Lines 7-16 require information regarding the RBOs expenses.

C

Line 7: Physician and Physician Extender-Salary & Benefits: Provide the
salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathy, nurse practitioners
and physician assistants.

Line 8: Medical Claims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim expenses for
contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually paid, accrued or
calculated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Line 9: Pharmacy Expense:: Provide fees incurred by the organization for
providing prescription drugs to enrollees.

Line 10: Other Medical Expenses (Capitated): Provide all other capitated
medical professional services not reported above.

Line 11: Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated). Provide all other non-
capitated medical professional services hot reported above.

Line 12: Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E): Include all
administrative and other expenses not listed in the lines above including
administrative services compensation and fringe benefits, interest expenses,
occupancy, depreciation/amortization, management fees, marketing, bonuses,
and income taxes.

Line 13: Total Expenses: Provide the sum of the expenses listed in lines 7 —
12.

Line 14: Income (Loss) Before Provision for Income Taxes: Provide the
earnings or loss before taxes, expressed as line 6 minus line 13,

Line 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the government
on income for the organization.




o

Line 16: Net Income {Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and taxes
are deducted.

Page 7. Statements of Cash Flow -

Statement of Cash Flows for Current Period- Please use this section to

demonstrate the changes in cash flow as classified by operating, investing,

and financing activities including reconciliation and adjustments to net cash

provided by operating activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

C

Line 1: Cabitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an

“grganization receives from HMOs.

Line 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash

equivalents an organization receives on a fee-for-service basis.

Line 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive contracts.

Line 4: Other Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an

organization receives from other revenue sources.

Line 5: Medical Expenses: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization uses to pay medical expenses.

Line 6: Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses: Provide the amount of
cash or cash equivalents an organization uses to pay administrative expenses.

Line 7: Income Taxes: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from federal income taxes.

Line 8: Interest: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization
receives or uses from investment and loans.

Line 9: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide
the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

O

Line 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from the Durchase or sale of Investments (hon-

Trading).




C

Line 12: Other Long-Term Assets: Provide the amount of cash or cash _
equivalents an organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of other
long-term assets.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

C

Line 17: Dividends Paid: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

Line 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivaients an organization receives or uses for Other Financing Activities.

Line 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or uses
to pay ongoing financing activities.

Lineg 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: The sum of the change
in_cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced during the reporting

Qeﬁod.A.

Line 21: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR:
Provide the amount of cash and cash equivalents an organization had at the
beginning of the reporting period.

Line 22: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR: Provide the
amount of cash and cash equivalents an organization had at the end of the
reporting period.

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TQO NET CASH PROVIDED BY

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o

Line 23: Provide the excess or deficiency of total revenues over total
expenses.

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o}

Line 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciation and amortization
(non-cash expenses) from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activiti_es.

Line 25: Decrease (Increase) In Receivables: Adjust changes in recejvables from
net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

Line 26: Decrease (Increase) In Prepaid Expenses: Adiusf changes in prepaid
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expenses from net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 27: Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust changes in
affiliated receivables from net income to determlne net cash provided by
operating actlvmes

o Line 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Pavable: Adjust changes in accounts
payable from net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 29: Decrease (Increase) In Claims Pavable and Shared Risk Pool: Adjust
changes in claims payable and shared risk pool from net income to determine net
cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 30: Decreasé {Increase) In Unearned Capitation: Adiust changes in
unearned capitation from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

o Line 31: Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income: Use to
determine any other adjustments to net income needed to reconcile to net cash
provided by operating activities.

o Line 32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: Provide the sum of all adjustments to Net
Income listed in lines 24-31.

o Line 33: NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide the
amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses.

Page 8. Grading Criteria

Tangible Net Equity- Please self-attest whether positive TNE was maintained
during the reporting period pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(c}3).

o Line 1: Net Equity: Provide the financial information taken from Line 46 of the
Balance Sheet-Net Worth.

'o Line 2: Add Subordinated Debt: provide the information from Line 36 of the
Balance Sheet-Other Liabilities.

o Line 3: Less Receivables from officers, directors and affiliates: Provide the
_information from Lines 11 (Current Assets) and 20 (Other Assets) of the Balance .
Sheet.

o Line 4: Less Intangibles: Provide the information from Line 16 {QOther Assets) of
the Balance Sheet.
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o Line 5: Tangible Net Equity: Provide the amount calculated from Lines 1-4
directly above.

.o Line 6: Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule [): Provide required TNE by
using Schedule 1.

o Line 7: State the TNE Excess or Deficiency by using Schedule I.

o Line 8: Maintained a positive TNE at all times, for the reporting period: State
“Yes” or “No” if compliant with the TNE requirement at all times during the
reporting period.

Working Capital- Self-attest as to whether the working capital requirements
were maintained pursuant to the solvency regulations section
1300.75.4.2(c}3).

o Line 9: Maintained a positive working capital at all times; for the reporting period:

State “Yes” or “No” if compliant with the working capital requirement at all times
during the reporting period.

o Line 10: Provide working capital calculation.

Cash-to-Claims Ratio

o Line 11: State “Yes” or "No”.

o Line 12: Provide cash-to-claims ratio calculation.

Clairris and IBNR- Self-attest to the timeframe in which the RBO paid claims
and the methodology for calculating IBNR pursuant to 1300.75.4.2(c}{2).

¢ Line 13: State “Yes” or “No”.

o Line 14: Enter compliance percentage for claims timeliness.

o Line 15: Prowde the methodology for calculating IBNR. Examples are lag study,
actuarial. estimation or other.

o Line 16: If other, describe the methodology of calculating IBNR.

o Line 17: State if the RBO estimated and documented its liability for IBNR claims
pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2.

o Line 18: State "Yes” or “No”.

Pages 89-19. Schedules A through Schedule J
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Schedule A- Enter details from the Balance Sheet, Line 1.

Schedule B- Provide the requested information regarding receivables

that were reported in the Balance Sheet.

Schedule C- Provide an explanation for the method of calculating the

provision for IBNR.

Schedule D- Provide the information reported in the Balance Sheet-

Intome Statement for risk pool and other incentive revenues, Lines 3

and 4.

Schedule E- Provide the information for administratioh and other

expenses reported in Balance Sheet- Income Statement- Line 12.

Schedule F- Provide the total enroliment, by product (commercial,

Medicare Advantage, Medi-Cal) for which the organization is

responsible for health care services provided.

- Schedule G- Provide ihformation regarding the inventory (inflows and

outflows) of claims processed on a monthly basis.

Schedule H- List any mergers, acqwsmons or discontinued operatlons

during the reporting period.

Schedule |- Provide the Tangible Net Equity Requirement

ltem A: Minimum TNE Reqguirement is the minimum RBO TNE
requirement as indicated in Section 1300.75.4.2(c)}(3).

ltem B: HEALTHCARE REVENUES is the calculation used to determine
the required TNE threshold, as determined by annualized healthcare
revenues, Annualized healthcare revenues are the summation of HMO
Revenues (Line 1), Risk Pool Revenues (L ine 3) and Other Incentive Pool
Revenues (Line 4) of the Income Statement. Healthcare revenues are
annualized from the most recent four quarter period. Schedule | requires
the calculation of 1% of annualized healthcare revenues.

ltem C: HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES is the calculation used to report
the non-capitated medical expenses. Healthcare expenditures are the
summation of Medical Claims Expense (Line 8), Pharmacy Expense (Line
9, and Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated) (Line 11) of the Income
Statement. Healthcare expenditures are annualized from the most recent
four quarter period. Schedule | requires the calculation of 4% of
annhualized healthcare expenditures.”
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¢ Required TNE is the greater of healthcare revenues or healthcare
expenditures, as calculated above.

¢ TNE Calculation of Annualized Healtrhcare Revenues and Expenditures is
the annualized healthcare revenues and annualized healthcare ‘
expenditures on a guarterly and annualized basis,

o Schedule J: Provide any notes used for the financial statements.
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